Registration of a Charge

Company name: CONCEPT CORPORATE LTD

Company number: 09210053

Received for Electronic Filing: 29/12/2015



Details of Charge

Date of creation: 29/12/2015

Charge code: 0921 0053 0002

Persons entitled: CAVENDISH INVESTMENTS (MANCHESTER) LIMITED

Brief description: 1. AS SECURITY FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE SECURED MONIES, THE

COMPANY WITH FULL TITLE GUARANTEE GAVE THE FOLLOWING

MORTGAGES AND CHARGES IN CAVENDISH INVESTMENTS

(MANCHESTER) LIMITED'S FAVOUR, NAMELY: (A) A LEGAL MORTGAGE ON THE PROPERTIES (AS DEFINED) (IF ANY) SPECIFIED IN SCHEDULE 2 TO THE DEBENTURE; (B) A LEGAL MORTGAGE ON ALL PROPERTIES (AS DEFINED) (IF ANY) (OTHER THAN ANY PROPERTIES (AS DEFINED BELOW) SPECIFIED IN SCHEDULE 2 TO THE DEBENTURE) NOW OWNED BY THE COMPANY OR IN WHICH THE COMPANY HAS AN INTEREST; (C) A FIXED CHARGE ON ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ASSETS. WHETHER NOW OR IN FUTURE BELONGING TO THE COMPANY: I. THE FREEHOLD AND LEASEHOLD PROPERTIES (AS DEFINED) OF THE COMPANY NOT EFFECTIVELY MORTGAGED UNDER THIS CLAUSE INCLUDING SUCH AS MAY HEREAFTER BE ACQUIRED: II. ALL FIXTURES AND FITTINGS (INCLUDING TRADE FIXTURES AND FITTINGS) AND FIXED PLANT AND MACHINERY IN, ON OR ATTACHED TO THE PROPERTY SUBJECT TO THE LEGAL MORTGAGES UNDER THIS CLAUSE AND ALL SPARE PARTS, REPLACEMENTS, MODIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONS FOR OR TO THE SAME: III. ANY OTHER FREEHOLD AND LEASEHOLD PROPERTY WHICH THE COMPANY SHALL OWN TOGETHER WITH ALL FIXTURES AND FITTINGS (INCLUDING TRADE FIXTURES AND FITTINGS) AND FIXED PLANT AND MACHINERY IN, ON OR ATTACHED TO SUCH PROPERTY

AND ALL SPARE PARTS, REPLACEMENTS, MODIFICATIONS AND

ADDITIONS FOR OR TO THE SAME; IV. ALL THEIR GOODWILL, UNPAID AND/OR UNCALLED CAPITAL; V. ALL THEIR INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

(AS DEFINED) TOGETHER WITH THE OTHER ASSETS CHARGED IN THE DEBENTURE.

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT

TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: JONATHAN S. M. CRAFT



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 9210053

Charge code: 0921 0053 0002

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 29th December 2015 and created by CONCEPT CORPORATE LTD was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 29th December 2015.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 30th December 2015

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





DATED 2914 DECEMBER 2015

CONCEPT CORPORATE LTD

(1)

CAVENDISH INVESTMENTS (MANCHESTER) LIMITED

(2)

FULL FORM DEBENTURE

Comprising Fixed and Floating Charges over the whole or substantially the whole of the Company's business, assets and undertaking.

I certify that this is a true complete and up to date copy of the original save for the signature pages which have been redacted.

Solicitor

Regency Chambers

Jubilee Way

Bury

BL9 OJW

CONTENTS

1	DEFINITIONS	1
2	INTERPRETATION	6
3	COVENANT TO PAY	7
4	CHARGING PROVISIONS	7
5	YOUR OBLIGATIONS	9
6	YOUR ADDITIONAL OBLIGATIONS	12
7	FURTHER ASSURANCE AND POWER OF ATTORNEY	13
8	ENFORCEMENT	14
9	POWER OF POSSESSION AND SALE	16
10	APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER AND HIS POWERS	16
11	ADDITIONAL POWERS	19
12	APPLICATION OF MONIES	19
13	PROTECTION OF THIRD PARTIES	20
14	LAND REGISTRY	21
15	CONTINUING AND ADDITIONAL SECURITY	21
16	CURRENCY INDEMNITY	22
17	DISCHARGE	22
18	SERVICE OF NOTICES AND PROCESS	22
19	JURISDICTION	23
20	YOUR REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND UNDERTAKINGS	23
21	TRANSFERS AND DISCLOSURES	24
22	MISCELLANEOUS	24
SCHE	EDULE 1 DETAILS OF AGREEMENT(S) (CLAUSE 1 (DEFINITION "AGREEMENT"), CLAUSES 3.1(A) AND 8.1(A))	OF 26
SCHE	EDULE 2 PROPERTIES (CLAUSE 4.1(A))	27
SCHE	EDULE 3 ENCUMBRANCES	28
	(Clauses 4.5 and 20.2(a))	28



HEREUNDER)	29
(Clause 4.1(c)(iv)	
SCHEDULE 5 (DISPOSAL OF CHARGED ASSETS)	30
(Clause 5.1(e))	30

PARTIES

- (1) CONCEPT CORPORATE LTD(Company Number 09210053) whose registered office is at Castle Court 1 Castle Street, Portchester, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 9QD
- (2) CAVENDISH INVESTMENTS (MANCHESTER) LIMITED (Company Number 02634620) whose registered office is at 2 Regency Chambers, Jubilee Way, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0JW

INTRODUCTION

IT IS AGREED THAT:

1 DEFINITIONS

- 1.1 In this deed any words whose meaning is defined in the Agreement shall have the same meaning.
- 1.2 In this deed all and any references to "you" shall each be a reference to the party appearing at (1) above and "your" shall be construed accordingly.
- 1.3 In this deed all and any references to "we" shall each be a reference to the party appearing at (2) above and "us", "our" and similar shall be construed accordingly.
- 1.4 In this deed the following words shall have the meaning set out after each of them:
- "Administrator" means any person appointed under Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986 to manage your affairs, business and property.
- "Agreement" means any factoring agreement or other agreement for the sale and purchase of Debts and/or any other type of agreement between you and us (including without limitation the agreement details of which are set out in Schedule 1 from time to time), and any amendments or alterations to it or them and any replacements for or supplements to the same from time to time.

"Encumbrance" - means any mortgage, charge, pledge, lien, assignment, hypothecation, security interest, title retention, flawed asset agreement, preferential right, trust arrangement or other security arrangement, whether by law or agreement, or any right conferring a priority of payment.

"Enforcement Date" - means the date on which:

- (a) we receive from any person notice of intention to appoint an Administrator;
- (b) you request us to appoint an Administrator or any Receiver:
- (c) a petition is filed for the appointment of an Administrator in respect of you;
- (d) an application is made for the appointment of an Administrator in respect of you;

[&]quot;Associated Rights" - has the same meaning as in the Agreement.

[&]quot;Debts" - has the same meaning as in the Agreement.

- (e) an application is made for an administration order in respect of you;
- (f) an Administrator is appointed in relation to you; or
- (g) a winding up order has been made or a resolution for winding up has been passed or a provisional liquidator has been appointed in respect of you.

"Environmental Laws" – means all laws, directions and regulations and all codes of practice, circulars and guidance notes issued by any competent authority or agency (whether in the United Kingdom or elsewhere and whether or not having the force of law) concerning the protection of the environment or human health, including without limitation the conservation of natural resources, the production, storage, transportation, treatment, recycling or disposal of any waste or any noxious, offensive or dangerous substance or the liability of any person, whether civil or criminal, for any damage to or pollution of the environment or the rectification thereof or any related matters.

"Environmental Licence" – means any permit, licence, authorisation, consent or other approval required by any Environmental Law.

"Equipment" - means machinery, equipment, furniture, furnishings, fittings and fixtures and other tangible personal property (other than Inventory), including, without limitation, data processing hardware and software, motor vehicles, aircraft, dies, tools, jigs and office equipment, together with all present and future additions thereto, replacements or upgrades thereof, components and auxiliary parts and supplies used or to be used in connection therewith and all substitutes for any of the foregoing, and all manuals, drawings, instructions, warranties and rights with respect thereto wherever any of the foregoing is located and any other asset which would be treated as a fixed asset under GAAP.

"Event of Default" - means in relation to you - any event set out in clause 8.1;

"Fixtures" - means, in relation to a Property, all fixtures and fittings (including trade fixtures and fittings), fixed plant and machinery and other items attached to that property, whether or not constituting a fixture at law.

"GAAP" - means accounting principles and practices which are for the time being generally acceptable in the United Kingdom.

"Group" – means in relation to any company, that company, its Subsidiaries, its holding company (as defined in Section 1159 of the Companies Act 2006) and the Subsidiaries of that holding company.

"Insolvent" - means the happening of any of the following events in relation to you:

- (a) a distress or execution being levied on or issued against any of the Mortgaged Property;
- (b) entering or seeking to enter into any formal scheme of arrangement of your affairs or composition in satisfaction of your debts with your creditors in accordance with the Insolvency Act 1986:

- (c) your taking any action for your winding up, dissolution or re-organisation (otherwise than for the purposes of an amalgamation or reconstruction while solvent on terms previously approved in writing by us) or for the appointment of a Receiver, Administrative Receiver, Administrator, trustee or similar officer to or in respect of all or any part of your revenue or assets;
- (d) a petition being presented or an order being made for your winding up;
- (e) an administration order being made or applied for;
- (f) a court application being made for the appointment of a Receiver or such a Receiver being appointed;
- (g) a notice of intention to appoint an Administrator being given by an person or an Administrator being appointed;
- (h) a meeting of creditors being called for your winding up or for any other purpose referred to in the Insolvency Act 1986;
- (i) if you are an LLP, your Partners resolving to present a petition for an administration or bankruptcy order;
- (j) a statutory demand under the Insolvency Act 1986 being served;
- (k) an encumbrancer taking possession of any part of your undertaking or property;
- (I) entering into any informal arrangement or composition with or for the benefit of your general body of creditors;
- (m) being unable to pay your debts as they become due:
- (n) being deemed insolvent under the Insolvency Act 1986;
- (o) if you are an LLP, you becoming the subject of any insolvency proceedings as provided for in the Limited Liability Partnerships Act 2000;
- (p) taking any steps towards a Moratorium.

"Intellectual Property" — means all patents (including applications, improvements, prolongations, extensions and right to apply therefor) designs (whether registered or unregistered) copyrights, design rights, trade marks and service marks (whether registered or unregistered) utility models, trade and business names, know-how, formulae, inventions, confidential information, trade secrets and computer software programs and systems (including the benefit of any licences or consents relating to any of the above) and all fees, royalties or other rights derived therefrom or incidental thereto in any part of the world.

"LLP" - means a limited liability partnership formed and registered in accordance with the Limited Liability Partnerships Act 2000.

"Moratorium" – means a moratorium coming into effect pursuant to Schedule A1 of the Insolvency Act 1986 or pursuant to paragraph 1A of Schedule 1 to the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994.

"Mortgaged Property" – means the subject matter of the mortgages and charges (or any part of them, if the context so allows) created by this deed and set out at clause 4.

S

"Non Vesting Debts" – means all or any Debts purchased or purported to be purchased by us pursuant to the Agreement but which fail to vest absolutely and effectively in us for any reason, together with the Associated Rights to such Debts.

"Other Debts" - all sums due and owing or accruing due and owing to you whether or not on account of your trading both present and future except:

- (a) Non-Vesting Debts; and
- (b) any Debts whilst they remain absolutely and effectively vested in or held on trust for us under the Agreement and whether such vesting results from a legal or equitable assignment.

"Partner" - means, in respect of an LLP, any member, designated member or partner.

"Property" - means freehold and leasehold property wherever situate (other than any heritable property in Scotland), and includes all liens, charges, options, agreements, rights and interests in or over such property or the proceeds of sale of such property and all buildings and Fixtures thereon and all rights, easements and privileges appurtenant to, or benefiting, the same and "Properties" means all or any of the same, as the context requires.

"Receiver" - includes a receiver and/or manager not being an administrative receiver (as defined in Section 29(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986) of the Receivership Property.

"Receivership Property" – means such part or parts of the Mortgaged Property not being the whole or substantially the whole of your property and assets within the meaning of section 29(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986.

"Remittances" – means cash, cheques, bills of exchange, negotiable and non-negotiable instruments, letters of credit, orders, drafts, promissory notes, electronic payments and any other instruments, methods or forms of payment or engagement.

"Secured Liabilities" - means both the Secured Monies and the obligations and liabilities in clause 3.1.

"Secured Monies" – means all the monies which now or at any time in future may be owing due and/or payable (but remaining unpaid) by you to us in any manner and for any reason on any account; Secured Monies include all such monies due by you, either alone or jointly with any other person or on any partnership account (even though the whole of any part of such monies is represented or secured by any mortgages, guarantees, trust receipts, bills of exchange, leasing, hire or conditional sale agreements, assignments, agreements for discounting or factoring of Debts or any other agreements or securities) and whether or not any of them have or has fallen due or become payable and whether or not default shall have been made in respect thereof; Secured Monies also means any of the following items, whether now or in the future:

- (a) all monies due or payable under the Agreement (if any) or by virtue of any guarantee or indemnity given by you to us;
- (b) all advances which we have made or shall make to you:
- (c) any indebtedness now or hereafter to be incurred by us for you or at your request, including all monies which we shall pay or become liable to pay for or on account of you or any other person at your request or order or under your authority, either alone or jointly with any other person and whether or not by any of the following:

- (i) us making direct advances; or
- (ii) us drawing, accepting, endorsing, paying or discounting any Remittance; or
- (iii) us entering into any bond, guarantee, indemnity or letter of credit; or
- (iv) us confirming orders; or
- (v) us otherwise accepting any other liability for you or on your behalf;
- (d) all monies which we can charge to you and all costs charges and expenses incurred by us following default in payment of any such monies or of breach by you of any of the provisions of this deed.
- (e) the charges of surveyors and/or solicitors instructed by us in connection with any part of the Mortgaged Property
- (f) all costs and charges and expenses which we may from time to time incur in:
 - (i) stamping, perfecting, registering or enforcing this security; or
 - (ii) the negotiations for the preparation and execution of this deed, and the Agreement or any guarantee, indemnity, priority arrangement, waiver or consent in respect of them; or
 - (iii) obtaining payment or discharge of Secured Monies; or
 - (iv) paying any rent, rates, taxes or outgoings for the Mortgaged Property; or
 - (v) insuring, repairing, maintaining, managing or realising any part of the Mortgaged Property; or
 - (vi) the preservation or exercise of any rights under or in connection with this deed or any attempt to do so; or
 - (vii) giving a discharge or release of this security; or
 - (viii) dealing with or obtaining advice about any other matter or question arising out of or in connection with this deed with the intention that we shall be afforded a full complete and unlimited indemnity against all costs, charges and expenses paid or incurred by it and whether arising directly or indirectly in respect of this security or of any other security held by us for the Secured Monies;
- (g) all monies expended by any attorney appointed under clause 7.3 in exercising his powers;
- (h) interest on all monies due and owing to us at such rate as may from time to time be payable pursuant to any agreement or arrangement relating thereto.

3

[&]quot;Securities" – means all stocks, shares, bonds and securities of any kind whatsoever and whether marketable or otherwise and all other interests (including but not limited to loan capital) both present and future held by you in any person and includes all allotments, rights, benefits and advantages whatsoever at any time accruing, offered or arising in respect of or incidental to

the same and all money or property offered at any time by way of dividend, conversion, redemption, bonus, preference, option or otherwise in respect thereof.

"Subsidiary" - means

- (a) a subsidiary within the meaning of Section 1159 of the Companies Act 2006; and
- (b) unless the context otherwise requires, a subsidiary undertaking within the meaning of Section 1162 of the Companies Act 2006.

2 INTERPRETATION

- 2.1 In the construction and interpretation of this deed:
 - (a) the singular shall include the plural and vice versa; reference to one gender shall include a reference to any other genders;
 - (b) references to persons shall be treated as including individuals, firms, partnerships, corporations, organs of government, whether local, national or supra national and any other entity recognised by law;
 - (c) references to any Act of Parliament shall be treated as including each Act as amended, modified or re-enacted from time to time and all rules, regulations, orders and subordinate legislation made in accordance with it;
 - (d) references to clauses and to schedules are to those in this deed;
 - (e) where you have an obligation to carry out an act then you shall be fully responsible for the costs and expenses of doing so;
 - (f) where we act in accordance with this deed you will indemnify us against all costs and expenses incurred;
 - (g) where any discretion is vested in a Receiver or us it shall be treated as an absolute discretion:
 - (h) each of the provisions of this deed shall be severable and distinct from one another;
 - (i) references to this deed and other documents referred to in it include any supplemental or collateral document to each of them or which is entered into pursuant to each of them and any document varying, supplementing, novating or replacing the same from time to time:
 - (j) references to charges shall be treated as references to mortgages and charges created by this deed;
 - (k) references to this security shall be treated as reference to the security created by this deed;
 - (I) any powers given in this deed to an administrator shall apply to the fullest extent permitted by the Insolvency Act 1986:
 - (m) headings to clauses are for reference only and shall not affect the interpretation of this deed:

- the meaning of general words introduced by the word other or the word otherwise shall not be limited by reference to any preceding word or enumeration indicating a particular class of acts, matters or things;
- (o) all and any references to "we", "us", "our" or similar shall, where the context admits include our officers, agents and representatives;
- (p) the words "other" and "otherwise" are not to be construed ejusdem generis with any foregoing words where a wider construction is possible;
- (q) the words "including" and "in particular" are to be construed as being by way of illustration or emphasis only and shall not take effect as limiting the generality of any foregoing words.

3 COVENANT TO PAY

3.1 You agree with us:

- (a) to pay the Secured Monies, which are now or shall be due, owing and payable to us, in accordance with the terms of the transaction, security, instrument or other obligation giving rise to your indebtedness to us, including those under the Agreement; and
- (b) to discharge all obligations and liabilities, whether actual, accruing or contingent, now or in the future due, owing or incurred to us by you, in whatever currency denominated and on whatever account and howsoever arising, whether alone or jointly and in whatever style, name or form and whether as principal or surety.

4 CHARGING PROVISIONS

- 4.1 As security for the payment of the Secured Monies, you with full title guarantee now give the following mortgages and charges in our favour, namely:
 - (a) a legal mortgage on the Properties (if any) specified in Schedule 2 to this deed;
 - (b) a legal mortgage on all Properties (other than any Properties specified in Schedule 2) now owned by you or in which you have an interest;
 - (c) a fixed charge on all of the following assets, whether now or in future belonging to you:
 - the freehold and leasehold properties of you not effectively mortgaged under clauses 4.1(a) and 4.1(b) including such as may hereafter be acquired;
 - (ii) all fixtures and fittings (including trade fixtures and fittings) and fixed plant and machinery in, on or attached to the property subject to the legal mortgages under clauses 4.1(a) and 4.1(b) and all spare parts, replacements, modifications and additions for or to the same;
 - (iii) any other freehold and leasehold property which you shall own together with all fixtures and fittings (including trade fixtures and fittings) and fixed plant and machinery in, on or attached to such property and all spare parts, replacements, modifications and additions for or to the same;

S

- (iv) all Equipment (if any) listed in Schedule 4 and the benefit of all contracts and warranties relating to the same:
- (v) all Equipment, (other than Equipment specified in Schedule 4), and the benefit of all contracts and warranties relating to the same;
- (vi) all your goodwill, unpaid and/or uncalled capital;
- (vii) all your Intellectual Property:
- (viii) all your Securities;
- (ix) all loan capital, indebtedness or liabilities on any account or in any manner owing to you from any Subsidiary of yours or a member of your Group;
- (x) all amounts realised by an administrator or liquidator of yours, upon enforcement or execution of any order of the Court under Part IV of the Insolvency Act 1986
- (d) a fixed charge upon all or any of the following assets, whether now in existence or coming into existence in the future:
 - (i) all documents of title to any item of property which at any time and for any purpose has been or may be deposited with us;
 - (ii) the assets mentioned in the title documents referred to in the immediately preceding sub-paragraph;
 - (iii) any account in your name under our control or operated in accordance with our directions.
- (e) a fixed charge on all your Non-Vesting Debts, present and future;
- (f) a fixed charge on your Other Debts, present and future;
- 4.2 you, with full title guarantee, hereby charge to us by way of first floating charge as a continuing security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Monies your undertaking and all your property, assets and rights whatsoever and wheresoever both present and future other than any property or assets from time to time effectively charged by way of legal mortgage or fixed charge or assignment pursuant to clauses 4.1(a) to 4.1(f) above or otherwise pursuant to this deed but including (without limitation and whether or not so effectively charged) any of your property and assets situated in Scotland.
- 4.3 The provisions of paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 apply to the floating charge in clause 4.2 which shall be enforceable at any time on or after you failing to meet any demand made under clause 8 of this deed or, if earlier, the Enforcement Date, save that nothing in this deed shall cause any charge to become enforceable whilst you are subject to a Moratorium.
- 4.4 If we shall enforce any of the above charges then the floating charges created by this deed shall immediately and without further formality become fixed charges. However, we may also at any time give written notice to you immediately converting all or any of the

floating charges into fixed charges in respect of the whole or any part of the Mortgaged Property subject to such floating charges.

- 4.5 This deed shall take effect subject to the provisions of the prior Encumbrances over your assets detailed in Schedule 3, except as otherwise varied by any separate deed.
- 4.6 So far as permitted by law and notwithstanding anything expressed or implied in this deed, if you:
 - (a) create or attempt to create any Encumbrance over all or any of the Mortgaged Property without our prior written consent, or
 - if any person levies or attempts to levy any distress, execution, sequestration or other process or does or attempts to do any diligence in execution against any of the Mortgaged Property,

the floating charge created by clause 4.2 over the property or asset concerned shall thereupon automatically without notice be converted into a fixed charge.

- 4.7 So far as permitted by law and notwithstanding anything expressed or implied in this deed, upon the occurrence of any event described at:
 - (a) clause 8.1(e); or
 - (b) clause 8.1(m)

the floating charges created by this deed shall, unless otherwise agreed by us in writing, automatically and without notice be converted into fixed charges.

4.8 Notwithstanding anything expressed or implied in this deed but without prejudice to clauses 4.1(f) and 4.2, we shall be entitled at any time by giving notice in writing to that effect to you to convert the floating charge over all or any part of the Mortgaged Property into a fixed charge as regards the assets specified in such notice.

5 YOUR OBLIGATIONS

- 5.1 You agree with us that, whilst this security exists, you:
 - (a) will deal with the Non-Vesting Debts and their Associated Rights as if they were Debts and their Associated Rights purchased by us under the Agreement and in particular will not bank or deal with Remittances in respect of them except by dealing with them in accordance with the Agreement;
 - (b) will not sell, transfer, lease, licence or dispose of the Mortgaged Property subject to the floating charges herein, except by way of sale at full value in the ordinary course of its business now being carried on;
 - (c) will not sell, transfer, lease, license or dispose of the Mortgaged Property subject to the fixed charges herein without our prior written consent but such restriction shall not prohibit the disposal of an asset (other than freehold or leasehold property) for the purpose of its immediate replacement, modification, repair and/or maintenance;

- (d) will collect your Other Debts in the ordinary course of your business as agent for us in a proper and efficient manner and pay into such account as we may from time to time specify all moneys which you may receive in respect of the Other Debts forthwith on receipt, you acknowledge that you may not, without our prior written consent, withdraw any such moneys from such account or compromise, compound, vary, discharge, postpone or release any of the Other Debts or waive your right of action in connection therewith or do or omit to do anything which may delay or prejudice the full recovery thereof;
- (e) in addition to any other restrictions contained in this clause 5.1 will only deal with the Equipment subject to the charge contained in clause 4.1(c)(iv) of this deed on the following terms:
 - (i) will not dispose, lease or otherwise deal with such Equipment until you have applied for our consent in the form set out in Part 1 of Schedule 5, and received consent in the form set out in Part 2 of Schedule 5; and
 - (ii) will pay any monies received from the disposition, leasing or other dealing permitted by us in accordance with paragraph (a) above into such bank account under our control as we may specify or as otherwise directed by us;
- (f) will execute an assignment of your Other Debts in our favour in such form as we require, whenever we so demand:
- (g) will not, charge, sell, discount, factor, dispose of or, except in accordance with this deed, otherwise deal with your Other Debts unless you have our prior written consent;
- (h) will authorise your bankers from time to time to provide copy statements and full particulars of all your accounts and facilities with them immediately upon our request;
- will provide such other information, as we may reasonably request regarding your affairs;
- (j) will, immediately you become aware, provide us with details of any present or future litigation, arbitration or administrative proceedings in progress, pending or, to your knowledge, threatened against you which might have a material adverse effect on your ability to perform your obligations under this deed;
- (k) will permit us free access at all reasonable times to inspect and take copies of and extracts from your books, accounts and records and such other documents as we may require and will provide us with all information and facilities which we may require;
- (I) will grant us or our solicitors on request all reasonable facilities to enable us or them to carry out, at your expense, such investigation of title to the Mortgaged Property and enquiries about it as would be carried out by a prudent mortgagee;
- (m) will use your best endeavours to detect any infringement of your rights to the Intellectual Property; if aware of such infringement, will immediately give us all information available to you about such infringement and will commence and diligently prosecute (or permit us in your name but at your expense to commence

3

- and prosecute) all proceedings necessary to prevent such infringement or to recover damages;
- (n) will do everything needed to ensure that the Intellectual Property, to which you are or may become entitled, is valid and subsisting and remains owned by you and will take all such actions and proceedings as are necessary to protect such Intellectual Property; if any such Intellectual Property shall at any time lapse or become void, will do everything necessary to restore such Intellectual Property to you;
- (o) will comply in all material respects with all laws concerning the Mortgaged Property and every notice, order, direction, licence, consent, permission lawfully made or given in respect of it and likewise with the requirements of any competent authority;
- (p) will duly and promptly pay all monies which may become due in respect of any of the Securities; (it being acknowledged by you that we shall not incur any liability whatsoever for such monies;)
- (q) forthwith upon the execution of this deed will deposit with us all certificates or documents of title in respect of the Securities, together as appropriate with duly executed instruments of transfer or assignments thereof in blank; (it being acknowledged that we shall at any time be entitled to have any of the Securities registered either in our name or the name of any nominee(s) selected by us;)
- (r) will ensure the delivery or payment to us of all stocks, shares, Securities, rights, monies or other property accruing, offered or issued at any time by way of bonus, redemption, exchange, purchase, substitution, conversion, preference, option or otherwise in respect of any Securities or the certificates or other documents of title to or representing the same, together with executed instruments of transfer or assignments in blank; (it being acknowledged that we may arrange for any of them to be registered either in our name or the name of any nominee(s) selected by us);
- (s) will conduct and carry on your business and procure that each of your Subsidiaries conducts and carries on its business so that its centre of main interest for the purposes of Council Regulations (EC) No 1346/2000 of 29 May 2000 on Insolvency Proceedings including, but not limited to, its headquarter functions is located at all times within England and Wales and not move its centre of main interest to any other jurisdiction without our prior written consent at our sole discretion or otherwise reduce in or divert from England and Wales the substantive management and control of its business or any of its properties;
- (t) (without prejudice to clauses 5.1(b) and 5.1(c) will not sell, transfer, lease licence, part with possession or dispose of or grant any interest in or relating to your goodwill including (without limitation) diverting or encouraging the diversion of any sales following orders from customers, to any of your Subsidiaries or your holding company (as defined in section 1159 of the Companies Act 2006) or any of your associates (as defined in section 435 of the Insolvency Act 1986) or any other party;
- (u) if you are a limited company, will not reduce your issued share capital, nor write off or release any part of such capital which is uncalled;

- (v) if you are an LLP, will not allow the reduction of the investment in you by your Partners;
- (w) will affix to the fixed plant and machinery (and/or such part of the Mortgaged Property as we may require from time to time) a fireproof notice stating our interest in or to such plant and machinery or Mortgaged Property.

6 YOUR ADDITIONAL OBLIGATIONS

- 6.1 You agree that, at all times during the continuance of this security, you:
 - (a) will carry on your business in a proper and efficient manner and will not make any material alteration to your business, constituting a change from that carried on at the date hereof;
 - (b) will maintain proper and up to date books of account of your business; will keep such books of account and all other documents relating to your affairs at your registered office or at such other place where the same ought to be kept and will promptly provide copies thereof to us upon request;
 - (c) will deliver to us the copies of your audited financial statements and any reports and notes accompanying them within 6 months of each year end;
 - (d) will punctually pay all your debts and liabilities becoming due and payable and which would, on your winding up, have priority over the charges created by this deed;
 - (e) will punctually pay all outgoings payable in respect of the Mortgaged Property and will promptly produce the receipts for them to us upon request;
 - (f) will keep all your freehold and leasehold property in good and substantial repair and will allow us free access, at all reasonable times, to view the state and condition of any such property, but without us becoming liable to account as a mortgagee in possession;
 - (g) will observe and perform all the lessee's covenants in any lease under which any of the Mortgaged Property may be held and will take no action which might lead to such lease being surrendered or forfeited;
 - (h) will allow us, at your expense, to carry out repairs or take any action which we shall reasonably consider necessary should you fail to observe or perform your obligations as a lessee;
 - (i) will not exercise the powers of leasing or accepting surrenders of leases, conferred on a mortgagee in possession by Sections 99 and 100 of the Law & Property Act 1925, or any other powers of leasing or accepting surrenders of leases, without our prior written consent;
 - (j) will make sure that an order of the Court is obtained, under Section 38(4) of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1954, excluding the security of tenure provisions of that Act, before granting any lease;
 - (k) will insure and keep insured those parts of the Mortgaged Property as are of an insurable nature against loss or damage by fire and other risks usually insured

S

- against and such other risks that we shall reasonably require to their full insurable value with insurers approved by us;
- (I) will make sure that all your insurance policies will be endorsed with notice of our interest in them and will produce to us the receipts for each current premium within fifteen days of its becoming due; failing such production we may effect or renew any such insurance as we shall think fit at your expense;
- (m) will observe and perform all restrictive and other covenants and stipulations for the time being affecting the Mortgaged Property or its use or enjoyment;
- (n) will not do or allow anything to be done on your freehold or leasehold property which shall be treated as a development or a change of use within the meaning of the Town and Country Planning Acts unless our prior written consent has been obtained;
- (o) will not infringe the Town and Country Planning Acts in any way which prejudices our security over the Mortgaged Property;
- (p) will deposit with us all deeds and documents of title relating to your freehold and leasehold property and the insurance policies relating to the same, (subject only to the requirements of any prior Encumbrance or of your landlord);
- (q) will not permit any person to become entitled to any proprietary right or interest which might affect the value of the assets subject to the fixed charges herein.
- 6.2 If you hold property as a tenant or lessee and shall be required by the landlord either to insure or to reimburse your landlord for any insurance premium paid by him then you shall be treated as having complied with your insuring obligation under this deed if you duly and promptly comply with such requirements. However this shall not affect our right to require you to produce satisfactory evidence that you have complied with the landlord's requirements.

7 FURTHER ASSURANCE AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

- 7.1 At our request, you will at your cost immediately sign, seal, execute, deliver and perfect all deeds and instruments and do all such other acts and things as we or any Receiver appointed hereunder may require in order to perfect or enforce this security or to use the powers given to each of them in this deed or to enforce your obligations and/or our rights under this deed.
- 7.2 You will, if called upon by us, execute a legal or equitable assignment of any part of the Mortgaged Property, in such terms as we may require. You will then give notice of such assignment to such persons as we may specify and take such other steps as we may require to perfect such assignment.
- 7.3 You, by way of security, hereby irrevocably appoint us and any Receiver severally to be your attorney and in your name and on your behalf:
 - (a) to execute and complete any documents or instruments which we or such Receiver may require for perfecting our title to all or any part of the Mortgaged Property or for vesting the same in us, our nominees or any purchaser;

- (b) to sign, execute, seal and deliver and otherwise perfect any further security document referred to in clause 7.1; and
- (c) otherwise generally to sign, seal, execute and deliver all deeds, assurances, agreements and documents and to do all acts and things which may be required for the full exercise of all or any of the powers conferred on us or a Receiver under this deed or which may be deemed expedient by us or a Receiver in connection with any disposition, realisation or getting in by us or a Receiver or in connection with any other exercise of any power under this deed and including, but not limited to, a power in favour of any Receiver to dispose for value of any of your assets over which such Receiver may not have been appointed and which are located at real property over which he has been appointed, without being liable for any losses suffered by you.

8 ENFORCEMENT

- We shall be entitled to make demand for payment of the Secured Monies at any time on or after the Enforcement Date or at any time after the occurrence of any of the following events and if such demand is not met in full, (or on or after the Enforcement Date without any demand) we shall be entitled to enforce (in whole or in part) the charges created by this deed (save where a Moratorium is applied for or is in force, when no demand shall be made until any application is rejected or upon the expiry of such moratorium):
 - (a) your breach of any of your obligations under this deed or in the Agreement or any other agreement with us;
 - (b) your default in paying any of the Secured Monies as and when they become due;
 - (c) your failure to give us such information as may reasonably be requested as to your business, affairs or assets;
 - (d) any representation, warranty or undertaking made by you to us at any time, is or was, in our reasonable opinion, incorrect or misleading in any respect or, being an undertaking, shall not be complied with by you;
 - (e) your disposing or attempting to dispose of your principal undertaking or a substantial part of it, without our prior written approval:
 - (f) you, or if you are an LLP any of your Partners, becoming Insolvent;
 - (g) you suspending or threatening to suspend a substantial part of your business or us receiving information, from you or any responsible third party, whether orally or in writing, that you are contemplating or are likely to suspend a substantial part of your business;
 - (h) you commencing negotiations with any of your creditors with a view to the general readjustment or rescheduling of your indebtedness;
 - (i) your default under any of the following with any party:
 - (A) a trust deed;
 - (B) a loan agreement;

- (C) an Encumbrance;
- any other agreement or obligation relating to borrowing or financing (including all liabilities in respect of accepting, endorsing or discounting any notes or bills and all liabilities under debt purchase, factoring, discounting and similar agreements);
- (E) any guarantee or indemnity;
- (j) any borrowing or any other money payable by you:
 - (A) becoming payable or is capable of being declared payable prior to its stated date of maturity; or
 - (B) is not paid when due;
- (k) any Encumbrance created by you in favour of another party becoming enforceable;
- any guarantee, indemnity or other security for any of the Secured Liabilities failing or ceasing in any respect to have full force and effect or to be continuing or is terminated or disputed or is in our opinion in jeopardy, invalid or unenforceable;
- (m) if any governmental authority permits, or procures, or threatens any reorganisation, transfer or appropriation (whether with or without compensation) of a substantial part of your business or assets;
- (n) you, without our prior written consent, changing the nature of your business or trading in any way which we consider prejudicial to this security;
- (o) if it is unlawful for you to perform or comply with any of your obligations under this deed or under any other agreement between you and us or your obligations are not or cease to be legally valid, binding and enforceable;
- (p) if, after the date of this deed, control (as defined in Section 435 of the Insolvency Act 1986) or the power to take control of you changes, without our prior written consent; or
- (q) if, in our opinion, a material adverse change occurs in your financial condition, results of operations, or business.
- At any time after any Event of Default the Security Holder may exercise in your name any voting rights attached to the Securities and all powers given to trustees by Sections 10(3) and (4) of the Trustee Act 1925 (as amended by Section 9 of the Trustee Investments Act 1961) in respect of securities, property subject to a trust and any powers or rights exercisable by the registered holder of any of the Securities or by the bearer thereof. We will not then need any consent or authority from you.

9 POWER OF POSSESSION AND SALE

9.1 At any time after this security shall become enforceable, we and/or any Receiver appointed under this deed may, in our or their discretion, enter upon and take possession of the Receivership Property or any part of it. We or they may also at their discretion, when exercising the powers given in this deed, sell, call in, collect and convert into

monies the Receivership Property or any part of it. By way of extension of these powers such sale, calling in and conversion may be done for such consideration as we or any Receiver shall consider sufficient. It is irrelevant whether the consideration shall consist of cash, shares or debentures in some other company or any other property or partly of one and partly of some other type of consideration. Such consideration may be immediately payable or payable by instalments or deferred. Instalment or deferred payments may be with or without security and on such other terms as we or the Receiver shall think fit.

10 APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER AND HIS POWERS

- 10.1 Section 109 of the Law of Property Act 1925 (restricting the power to appoint a receiver) shall not apply to this deed. At any time after an Event of Default or after any other event, as a result of which this security shall become enforceable or, if you at any time so request in writing, we may without further notice to you appoint any person to be a Receiver of the Receivership Property. Any such appointment may be made subject to such qualifications, limitations and/or exceptions (either generally or in relation to specific assets or classes of asset) as may be specified in the instrument effecting the appointment. A Receiver shall have the power to do or omit to do on your behalf anything which you yourself could do or omit to do if the Receiver had not been appointed, notwithstanding your liquidation. In particular, (but without limitation) a Receiver shall have power to:
 - (a) enter upon, take possession of, collect and get in the Receivership Property and have possession of all records, correspondence and other documents relating to the Receivership Property and, for that purpose, to take such proceedings as may seem to him expedient;
 - (b) do all acts which you might do for the protection or improvement of the Receivership Property or for obtaining income or returns from it;
 - (c) allow the whole or any part of the sale monies of the Receivership Property to remain outstanding on mortgage of the property sold or on any other security or even without any security and without being responsible for any loss caused and with full power to buy in and rescind or vary any contract for sale and to resell without being responsible for loss;
 - (d) let or let on hire, lease or surrender and accept surrenders of the Receivership Property;
 - exercise or permit you or any nominee of yours to exercise any powers or rights incidental to the ownership of the Receivership Property, in such manner as he may think fit;
 - (f) give complete discharges in respect of all monies and other assets which may come into the hands of the Receiver in the exercise of his powers;
 - (g) carry out and enforce specific performance of or obtain the benefit of all your contracts or those entered into in exercise of the powers or authorities conferred by this deed;
 - (h) demand and get in all rents and other income, whether accrued before or after the date of his appointment;

- (i) exercise the powers conferred on a landlord or a tenant under the Landlord and Tenant Acts 1927 and 1954 but without liability for powers so exercised;
- do all things necessary to make sure that you perform or observes all of your obligations to us;
- (k) delegate to any person, for such time as we shall approve, any of the powers conferred upon the Receiver;
- (I) have access to and make use of your premises, plant, equipment and accounting and other records and the services of its staff in order to exercise his powers and duties;
- (m) sell or otherwise dispose of the Receivership Property for cash or on credit, in one lot or in parcels by public auction or private auction or private contract or, in Scotland, to sell, feu, hire out or otherwise dispose of the Receivership Property by public roup or private bargain;
- (n) raise or borrow money and grant security therefor over the Receivership Property;
- (o) appoint a solicitor or accountant or other professionally qualified person to assist him in the performance of his functions;
- (p) bring or defend any action or other legal proceedings in the name and on your behalf;
- (q) refer to arbitration any question affecting you;
- effect and maintain insurances in respect of your business and properties;
- (s) use your seal;
- (t) do all acts and to execute in your name and on your behalf any deed, receipt or other document;
- (u) draw, accept, make and endorse any bill of exchange or promissory note in your name and on your behalf;
- (v) appoint any agent to do any business which he is unable to do himself or which can more conveniently be done by an agent and have the power to employ and dismiss employees, agents and/or advisors at such salaries or remuneration and on such terms of service as the Receiver in his discretion may think fit;
- (w) do all such things (including the carrying out of works) as may be necessary for or incidental or conducive to the realisation of the Receivership Property;
- (x) make any payment which is necessary or incidental to the performance of his functions;
- (y) carry on or permit the carrying on of your business;
- (z) establish Subsidiaries of you;

S

- (aa) transfer to your Subsidiaries the whole or any part of the business or Receivership Property;
- (bb) grant or accept a surrender of a lease or tenancy of any of the Receivership Property, and take a lease or tenancy of any properties required or convenient for your business;
- (cc) make any arrangement or compromise on your behalf in respect of the Receivership Property;
- (dd) call up, or require your directors to call up, any of your uncalled capital;
- (ee) rank and claim in the bankruptcy, insolvency, sequestration or liquidation of any person indebted to you and to receive dividends, and to accede to trust deeds for the creditors of any such person.

He shall also have all powers from time to time conferred on receivers by statute without, in the case of powers conferred by the Law of Property Act 1925, the restrictions contained in Section 103 of that Act.

- 10.2 We may from time to time determine the remuneration of any Receiver and section 109(6) Law of Property Act 1925 shall be varied accordingly. A Receiver shall be entitled to remuneration appropriate to work and responsibilities involved upon the basis of charging from time to time adopted by the Receiver in accordance with the current practice of his firm.
- 10.3 We may remove any Receiver (except an administrative receiver). In case of such removal or the retirement or death of any Receiver, we may appoint another in his place. At the time of his appointment (or at any time afterwards) we may fix the remuneration of the Receiver on such basis as we shall determine. This may include a fixed fee or an hourly rate or a commission.
- We may appoint more than one person to act as the Receiver. Where more than one person shall be appointed to act as Receiver, those so appointed shall carry out their duties, exercise their rights, and be subject to their obligations jointly as well as severally. References in this deed to the Receiver shall be to each and all of them as appropriate.
- Any appointment, or fixing of the remuneration of the Receiver or any such removal shall be made in writing and be signed by any director or authorised officer of ours.
- Any Receiver appointed under this deed shall be your agent. He shall be in the same position as a Receiver appointed under the Law of Property Act 1925. You shall be solely responsible for his acts, omissions, losses, misconduct, defaults and remuneration. We shall not in any way be liable or responsible either to you or to any other person for any of them.
- 10.7 We may at any time give up possession of any part of the Receivership Property and/or withdraw from the receivership.
- 10.8 Whether or not a Receiver shall be appointed under this deed, we may at any time after this security shall have become enforceable and without giving notice, exercise all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions conferred on a Receiver as set out above.

N. M

11 ADDITIONAL POWERS

- 11.1 In addition to the powers of leasing or accepting surrenders of leases conferred on mortgagees by Sections 99 and 100 of the Law of Property Act 1925, it shall be lawful for us or any Receiver without the restrictions contained in those Sections:
 - (a) to grant any lease of all or any part of the Mortgaged Property upon such terms as we or the Receiver shall in our absolute and unfettered discretion think fit; and
 - (b) to accept a surrender of any lease of all or any part of the Mortgaged Property on such terms as we or the Receiver in our or his discretion shall think fit.
 - (c) Section 103 of the Law of Property Act 1925 (restricting the power of sale) shall not apply. However the power of sale and the other powers conferred on mortgagees by that Act shall apply to this security but without the Act's restrictions as to giving notice or otherwise. Accordingly for the purposes of a sale or other exercise of any such powers the whole of the Secured Monies shall be treated as due and payable immediately upon the execution and delivery of this document.
 - (d) The restrictions on the right of consolidating mortgage securities, which are contained in Section 93 of the Law of Property Act, shall not apply to this security.
 - (e) We may, at any time without discharging or in any other way affecting this security or any remedy that we may have, grant to you (or to any other person) time or indulgence or abstain from perfecting or enforcing any remedies, securities, guarantees or rights which we may now or afterwards have from or against you or any other person.
 - (f) If we receive or are treated as having received notice of any subsequent mortgage or charge affecting any of the Mortgaged Property then we may open a new account with you. If we do not open a new account, we shall nevertheless be treated as if we had done so at the time when we received or were treated as having received such notice. From that time all payments made by you to us shall be credited or be treated as having been credited to the new account. Such payments shall not operate to reduce the amount secured by this deed when we received or were treated as having received such notice.

12 APPLICATION OF MONIES

- 12.1 All monies received by us or by the Receiver under or by virtue of this deed shall be applied in the following order;
 - (a) in the discharge of all liabilities having priority to the Secured Monies;
 - (b) in payment of all costs, charges and expenses incurred in or incidental to the exercise or performance (or attempted exercise or performance) of any of the powers or authorities conferred by or in any other way connected with this deed; and then
 - (c) in payment to the Receiver of his remuneration fixed in accordance with clause 10 of this deed; and then
 - (d) any sums due to any person under any applicable statute;

W

- (e) in payment to us of the Secured Monies due to us in such order as we in our absolute discretion think fit; and then
- (f) in payment to you of any surplus.
- 12.2 Any surplus shall not carry interest. The Receiver or we may pay any surplus into any of your bank accounts including an account opened specifically for such purpose. We shall then have no further liability for such surplus.
- 12.3 Following the enforcement of this security, any monies received by us may be appropriated by us in our discretion in or towards the payment and discharge of any part of the Secured Monies.
- 12.4 We or the Receiver may credit any monies to a suspense account for so long and in such manner as we may from time to time determine. The Receiver may retain the same for such period as the Receiver and we consider expedient.
- All monies received by you under any insurance policy on the Mortgaged Property shall be treated as part of the Mortgaged Property subject only to any rights of third parties having priority and to the requirements of any lease of the Mortgaged Property. They shall be applied at our discretion either in reducing the Secured Monies or towards making good the loss or damage for which the monies became payable. Any monies received by you under any insurance on the Mortgaged Property shall be held on trust for payment to us pending such application.

13 PROTECTION OF THIRD PARTIES

- 13.1 No person paying or handing over monies to the Receiver and obtaining a discharge shall have any responsibility or liability to see to their correct application.
- 13.2 No person dealing with us or the Receiver need enquire :
 - (a) whether any event has happened giving either us or the Receiver the right to exercise any of his powers;
 - (b) as to the propriety or regularity of any act purporting or intending to be an exercise of such powers;
 - (c) as to the validity or regularity of the appointment of any Receiver purporting to act or to have been appointed as such; or
 - (d) whether any money remains owing upon this security.
- All the protection to purchasers contained in Sections 104 and 107 of the Law of Property Act 1925 shall apply to any person purchasing from or dealing with the Receiver or us as if the Secured Monies had become due and the statutory power of sale and appointing a receiver in relation to (to the extent permitted by law) had arisen on the date of this deed.
- 13.4 No person dealing with us or the Receiver shall be affected by express notice that any act is unnecessary or improper.

14 LAND REGISTRY

- 14.1 You will notify us of any freehold or leasehold property which you now own or which you may own after the date of this deed and will, at any time, meet any cost of registering this deed against any property which you may now, or in the future, own at the Land Registry.
 - (a) You hereby consent to our application to the Chief Land Registrar in Form RX1 for the registration of the following restriction against each of the registered titles specified in Schedule 2 (and against any title to any unregistered Property specified in Schedule 2 which is or ought to be the subject of a first registration of title at the Land Registry at the date of this deed):

"RESTRICTION:

No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the charge dated in favour of Cavendish Investments (Manchester) Limited (company number 02634620) referred to in the charges register or, if appropriate signed on such proprietor's behalf by its attorney, directors and/or secretary."

(b) In respect of any property charged pursuant to this deed, title to which is registered at the Land Registry, you hereby represent and warrant that the security created by this deed does not contravene any of the provisions of your memorandum and articles of association or any other constitutional documents.

15 CONTINUING AND ADDITIONAL SECURITY

- 15.1 This security is a continuing security. It shall apply to all the Secured Monies despite any interim settlement of account until a final discharge of this security shall be given to you by us.
- This security is in addition to and shall not merge or otherwise prejudice or affect any other right or remedy of ours or any assignment, bill, note, guarantee, mortgage or other security now or in future in favour of us or held by or available to us, whether created by you or any third party.
- 15.3 This security shall not in any way be prejudiced or affected by:
 - (a) any guarantee, mortgage or other security now or in future held by or available to us or by the invalidity of any of them or by us now or afterwards dealing with, exchanging, releasing, modifying or abstaining from perfecting or enforcing any of them or any rights which it may now or afterwards have; or
 - (b) by us giving time for payment or indulgence or compounding with you or any other persons.

16 CURRENCY INDEMNITY

16.1 For the purpose of or pending the discharge of any of the Secured Liabilities secured by this deed we or any Receiver appointed hereunder may convert any monies received, recovered or realised under this deed (including the proceeds of any previous conversion) from their existing currency into such other currency as we or such Receiver

Su

may think fit. Any such conversion shall be effected at the then prevailing spot selling rate of exchange, of our bankers, for such other currency against the existing currency.

- 16.2 You will indemnify us against any shortfall between:
 - any amount received or recovered by us in respect of any of the Secured Liabilities which are converted in accordance with clause 16.1 into the currency in which such liability was payable; and
 - (b) the amount payable to us under this deed in the currency of such liability.

17 DISCHARGE

- 17.1 Upon payment and complete discharge and performance of all the Secured Liabilities and of all costs, charges and expenses incurred by us under or in relation to this deed, we shall, at your request and cost, duly discharge this security and any further security given in accordance with its terms. We will also transfer to you any of the Mortgaged Property which has been assigned or transferred to us.
- Our right to recover the Secured Monies or to enforce the terms of this deed shall not be affected by any payment or any act or thing which may be avoided or adjusted under the laws relating to bankruptcy or insolvency or under Part VI of the Insolvency Act 1986. Any release or discharge given or settlement made by us relying on any such payment, act or thing shall be void and of no effect.

18 SERVICE OF NOTICES AND PROCESS

- 18.1 Except as stated to the contrary herein, any written notice from us to you and any proceedings issued by us requiring service on you may be given or served:
 - by delivering it at or posting it to your registered office or to such other address advised by you to us and acknowledged by us as being effective for the purposes of this clause; or
 - (b) by delivering it at or posting it to any address last known to us at which you carried on business.
 - (c) By handing it to your officers or any of your Partners;
 - (d) by handing it to your officers;
 - (e) by a fax or e-mail to your number or address advised to and acknowledged by us as suitable for communication between the parties.
- 18.2 Any such notice or process shall be considered served:
 - (a) if delivered at the time of delivery; or
 - (b) if sent by post 48 hours from the time of posting; or
 - (c) if sent by fax or e-mail at the time of transmission; or
 - (d) if handed over at the time of handing over.

S

Any notice in writing by you to us required hereunder shall take effect at the time it is received by us at our address for service or at such other address as we may advise in writing to you for this purpose.

19 JURISDICTION

19.1 This deed shall be interpreted and shall be governed by the laws of England. You will accept the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts in connection with any matter arising under this deed.

20 YOUR REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND UNDERTAKINGS

20.1 You certify that the execution of this deed has been duly authorised by a resolution of your Board of Directors and that it does not break any of the provisions of your Memorandum and Articles of Association or of any other Encumbrance, security or agreement entered into prior to the date of this deed or the laws of any jurisdiction applying to you.

20.2 You represent and warrant to us that:

- (a) you are and will at all times be the sole beneficial owner with full title guarantee of all the Mortgaged Property and that no Encumbrances affect it except the Encumbrances (if any) set out in Schedule 3 and general liens in the ordinary course of business;
- (b) you are and will at all times have the necessary power to enter into and perform your obligations under this deed;
- (c) this deed constitutes your legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligations and is an effective security over all and every part of the Mortgaged Property in accordance with its terms:
- (d) all necessary authorisations and consents to enable or entitle you to enter into this deed have been obtained and these will remain in full force and effect during the existence of this security;
- (e) you have acquired, maintained and complied with all Environmental Licences (if any) needed for its use or occupation of the Mortgaged Property or for the conduct of your current business;
- (f) you have complied with all other applicable Environmental Laws and have not done or permitted any act or omission whereby your Environmental Licences (if any) could be varied or revoked;
- (g) so far as you are aware there has been no discharge, spillage, release or emission of any prescribed, dangerous, noxious or offensive substance or any controlled waste on, into or from any of the Mortgaged Property or any premises adjoining any part of it; and no such substances or any controlled waste have been stored or disposed of on or in any part of the Mortgaged Property or, so far as you are aware, in any adjoining premises except in accordance with the requirements of the applicable Environmental Laws;

5

- (h) you are not in breach of and have not incurred or become subject to any civil or criminal liability under any Environmental Laws or the terms of any Environmental Licence;
- (i) you have obtained and maintained all such insurance policies as would be maintained by prudent companies carrying on business of the type carried on by you at all relevant times and have complied in all material respects with the terms and conditions of such policies.
- (j) You undertake that no Encumbrances (other than a general lien in the ordinary course of business) ranking in priority to or pari passu with the charges created by this deed will arise after the date of this deed over the Mortgaged Property.

21 TRANSFERS AND DISCLOSURES

- 21.1 This deed is freely transferable by us. References in this deed to us or we shall include our successors, assignees and transferees.
- 21.2 You may not assign or transfer any of your obligations under this deed. Nor may you enter into any transaction which would result in any such obligations passing to another person.
- 21.3 We may disclose any information about you and any member of your Group and any other person connected or associated with you to any member of our Group and/or to any person to whom we are proposing to transfer or assign or have transferred or assigned this deed. You represent and warrant that you have and (so far as permitted by law) will maintain any necessary authority by or on behalf of any such persons to agree to the provisions of this clause.

22 MISCELLANEOUS

- 22.1 No delay or omission on our part in exercising any right or remedy under this deed shall impair that right or remedy or operate as or be taken to be a waiver of it. Any single, partial or defective exercise of any such right or remedy shall not prevent the further exercise of that or any other right or remedy.
- Our rights under this deed are cumulative. They are not exclusive of any rights provided by law. They may be exercised from time to time and as often as we see fit.
- Any waiver by us of any terms of this deed or any consent or approval given by us under it shall only be effective if given in writing. Such consent and approval shall then only apply for the purpose stated and be subject to any written terms and conditions imposed by us.
- 22.4 If at any time any one or more of the provisions of this deed is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under the laws of any jurisdiction then neither the legality, validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this deed nor the legality, validity or enforceability of such provision under the law of any other jurisdiction shall be in any way affected or impaired as a result.
- Any certificate signed by a director or authorised officer of ours as to the amount of the Secured Monies at the date of such certificate shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive evidence of such amount and be binding on you.

- 22.6 This deed may be executed in any number of counterparts. It will then be as effective as if all signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this deed.
- 22.7 The paper on which this deed is written is, and will remain at all times, our property, even after the discharge of this security.

Details of Agreement(s)

(Clause 1 (Definition of "Agreement"), Clauses 3.1(a) and 8.1(a))

- 1. The Stock Finance Agreement entered into between you and us dated 29m Daember 2015.
- 2. The Purchase Finance Agreement entered into between you and us dated 29th December 2015.

Properties

(Clause 4.1(a))

Encumbrances

(Clauses 4.5 and 20.2(a))

 Legal Mortgage in favour of Pulse Cashflow Finance 2 Ltd created 01/10/2014 and delivered 07/10/2014

S

(Plant and machinery subject to chattel mortgage hereunder)
(Clause 4.1(c)(iv))

See Attached:

Asset Inventory - Concept Corporate Ltd

	***************************************	·			·		·			•	-		3	-Teargo	*****	.		Ş		***************************************		
A THE PARTY OF THE	WARRY WAS THE THE PROPERTY OF			THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O			4	KJOK Francisco	ŭ	C. S. D. S.	And the second second	3 to £3k	A.J	And Andrews	ž	The state of the s	Specimens of the second	Marie Commence		Migratiken mananan spanja sepanja sepa	THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY	
destabline costabline establica popolitica de popolitica de popolitica de la costablica de	en e	adaman erinde		<u> Produktoren de sanderen de s</u>	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	8. CoboL2544-002	#	DO PROPERIO PER PER ANTINE PROPERIO PER	тара (таратын таратын торгалын таратын		CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE P	TAND AREA BIND ADVANCE TO THE		philikornarramentalahan kantarramen ciciden iktoria pelamenta kejarah pemengapan kekaramen mengan kejarapan pe	TATANA MARAMATAN		proportional des la constant des la constant des la constant de la constant de la constant de la constant de l	ARCANIPIZAKES-BADINERAKEGEZINESISKONDORDAN, ESECUNORTYKON (LINKOREKTONISKONDORDA) EN KONTRACTORIA (KINDORDA)	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	THE RESERVE AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O		long
	A CASE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	TO BE WAS A TO SERVE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE TH			and the same of th	,	•	AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER		-	Popular de la la compresenta de la comp	THE RESERVE THE PROPERTY OF TH	-	Abelia Begundung den samundan menandan menangan penandan dan samungan penandan samungan penandan samungan penan	MATERIAL PROPERTY AND		AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	en e	meet en de	Fritzage	PRINCE CARRIED CONTRACTOR CONTRAC	Harper
	Verleet	PRINCELLA CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION OF THE CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACT	- CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY COMES AND				A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR	nickieuskasistyjestienistokasiskonnassoojanistyssassoonussasiunussasjenysees	A THE COMPANY OF THE PARTY OF T			A CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY O			ANNUAR MENTAL PROPERTY OF THE			A CONTRACTOR AND A CONTRACTOR AND A CONTRACTOR AND	TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	***************************************	ONTO THE CALL OF THE CONTRACT OF THE CONTRACT OF THE CALL OF THE C	
The second secon	Description	COST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	Annual construction of the second construction o	a. o Head Embroidery Machine (Model 1205.		b. 1 Head Embroidery Machine (Model HGS-	(1201.30)	THE THE PARTY OF T	MANAGEMENT CONTRACTOR	CACHINE II AXS	sin on	THE PARTY OF THE P	VIIVE MININGE, MALLIES & HUMBS	forkitt	TOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTOTO	TERCETERENTE PROPERTIES CONTRACTOR CONTRACTO	e 19.1k unencumpared	ORGONIAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A	ANTICON TO THE PROPERTY OF THE		AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	A COMPANY OF THE PROPERTY OF T
And the second s	Asset Number		Minimum visit de la company de			· ·	A. A	N	A CONTRACTOR GOLD AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	Valenter of the production of the communication of	랑	£	Property of the second	v		Andrew Commence of the Commenc			When the state of	and the second s	inios	patentenento-common and property patent

All above agreed.
L. Mackin CM

CCL Southampton Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Page: 1

Product From: Product To: Category From: Category To: ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ 1 999

Product Code 003000	Product Description	<u>Quantity</u> <u>In Stock</u>	<u>Average</u> <u>Cost Price</u>	<u>Stock</u> <u>Value</u>	<u>Sales</u> <u>Price</u>	<u>Expected</u> Sales
0117WC/0XL	Green Scourers 9 x 6 (Pack COVERALLS Disposable	32.00	0.80	25.60	3.08	98.56
01205/BAG/000	SOL'S Liga Holdall black and	24.00	1.45	34.80	3.50	96.50 84.00
035018	Flash Floor Cleaner 5ltr	1.00	5.35	5.35	10.70	10.70
0356-73	Beaded Hand Cleaner 5LTR	22.00	2.34	51.48	14.49	318.78
1074G/LGR/040	WAISTCOAT Busso Mens	1.00	8.19	8.19	16.38	16.38
11346/GRE/0XL	SOL'S Perfect Cotton Pique	1.00	22.50	22.50	45.00	45.00
12-75-40	Tork Advanced Autoshift	1.00	4.25	4.25	8.50	8,50
12000R/BLA/00L	SWEATSHIRT Black Set In	6.00	19.98	119.88	39.00	234.00
12000R/FOR/0XL	SWEATSHIRT Forest Set In	2.00	4.59	9.18	10.00	20.00
12000R/NAV/00L	SWEATSHIRT Navy Set In	1.00	4.59	4.59	10.00	10.00
12000R/NAV/00M	SWEATSHIRT Navy Set In	1.00	4.45	4.46	10.00	10.00
12000R/NAV/QXL	SWEATSHIRT Navy Set In	2.00	4.46	8.92	10.00	20.00
13-00-62	430 Wiper Advanced Tork	2.00 12.00	4.46	8.92	10.00	20.00
141M/NAV/00L	Russell Soft Shell Gilet Navy	1.00	15.41	196.92	26.24	314.88
18000/BLA/00L	SWEATSHIRT Set In Sleeve	5,00	19.53	19.53	39.06	39.06
18000/BLA/0XL	SWEATSHIRT Set In Sleeve	5.00	3.70	18.50	7.40	37.00
18000/NAV/00L	SWEATSHIRT Navy Set In	7.00	3.70	18,50	8.00	40.00
18400FL/BLA/00M	SWEATPANTS Gildan Heavy	1,00	3.58	25.06	8.00	56.00
18400FL/BLA/OXL	SWEATPANTS Gildan Heavy	1.00	4.00	4.00	8.00	8.00
2000/BLA/00L	TSHIRT Gildan Loom Bottle	4.00	4.00	4.00	00.8	8.00
2000/FOR/00M	TSHIRT Gildan Bottle Green	4.00	1.49	5.96	2.98	11.92
2000/FOR/2XL	TSHIRT Gildan Bottle Green	2.00	1.53	6.12	3.00	12.00
2000/NAV/00M	TSHIRT Gildan Loom Navv	3.00	1.53	3.06	2,98	5.96
2181G/GRY/014R	TROUSER Miranda Parallel	1.00	1.53	4.59	2,98	8.94
21MBW0902/NAV/0	0 BODYWARMER Mens Herock	1.00	23.50 17.70	23.50	47.00	47.00
2200G/LGR/008	WAISTCOAT Scapoli	1.00	21.95	17.70	47.20	47.20
2200G/LGR/020	WAISTCOAT Scapoli	3.00	21.95	21.95	43.90	43.90
2226A/NAV/016L	JACKET Connaught Navy	2.00	42.95	65.85	43.90	131.70
2226D/BLA/010R	JACKET Connaught Black	2.00	42.95	85.90	85.90	171.80
2226D/BLA/014R	JACKET Connaught Black	2.00	42.95	85.90	85.90	171.80
2226D/BLA/018R	JACKET Connaught Black	1.00	42.95	85,90 42,95	85.90	171.80
2227D/BLA/012R	JACKET Ritz Black Single	2.00	42.95	85.90	85.90	85.90
2229D/BLA/012R	SKIRT Wyndham Black	1.00	17.95	17.95	85.90	171.80
2231A/NAV/014L	TROUSERS Grosvenor Navy	1.00	20.95	20,95	0.00	00.0
2231A/NAV/018R	TROUSERS Grosvenor Navy	1.00	20.95	20.95	41.90 34,95	41.90
2231D/BLA/010R 2231D/BLA/012R	TROUSERS Grosvenor Black	2.00	20.95	41,90	46.00	34.95
2231D/BLA/014R	TROUSERS Grosvenor Black	1.00	20.95	20.95	46.00	92.00
2231D/8LA/018R	TROUSERS Grosvenor Black	1.00	20.95	20.95	45.00	46,00
2232A/NAV/014L	TROUSERS Grosvenor Black	1.00	22.95	22.95	41.00	45.00 41.00
2232D/BLA/014R	TROUSERS Dorchester Navy TROUSER Dorchester Flared	1.00	20.95	20.95	36.66	36.66
2232D/BLA/016L	TROUSER Dorchester Flared	1.00	20.95	20.95	0.00	0.00
2238G/LGR/012	ORESS Teramo Short	1.00	20,95	20.95	45.00	45.00
2250G/GRY/014R	JACKET Opera Classic Fit	1.00	42.50	42.50	85.00	85.00
2251D/LIL/008	BLOUSE Franca Long Sleeve	1.00	45.95	45.95	91.90	91.90
2251D/LIL/010	BLOUSE Franca Long Sleeve	3.00	10.95	32.85	21.90	65.70
2251D/LJL/012	BLOUSE Franca Long Sleeve	3.00 3.00	10.95	32.85	21.90	65.70
2251D/LIL/014	BLOUSE Franca Long Sleeve	4.00	10.95	32.85	21.90	65.70
2251D/LIL/022	BLOUSE Franca Long Sleeve	3.00	10.95	43.80	21.90	87.60
239	TOILET ROLLS Luxury 40	4.00	12.04	36.13	21.90	65.70
2400/BLA/00S	T-Shirt Gildan Long Sleeve	3.00	6.94	27.76	12.50	50.00
304230/00M	Machine Run Rubber Gloves	12.00	2.72	8.16	5,44	16,32
3800/BOT/00L	POLO SHIRT Bottle Green	1.00	0.43	5.16	0.70	8,40
3800/RBL/00L	POLO SHIRT Gildan Ultra	2.00	2.68	2.68	5.35	5.35
4LR-WWB	Modular Hand Soap	2.00	2.58 11.19	5.36	5.36	10.72
4THL-WB	Modular Hand Towel	1.00	13.50	22.38	12.94	25.88
5000/NAV/00L	TSHIRT Heavy Cotton - Navy	3.00	1.26	13.50	12.95	12.95
5000/NAV/00M	TSHIRT Heavy Cotton - Navy	5.00	1.26	3.78	2.50	7.50
5000/NAV/0XL	TSHIRT Heavy Cotton - Navy	7.00	1.26	6.30	2.50	12.50
5000/NAV/2XL	TSHIRT Heavy Cotton - Navy	1.00		8.82	2.50	17.50
5000/WHI/00L	TSHIRT Heavy Cotton -	2.00	1,33 1.06	1.33	2.56	2.56
5047C/CHA/040R	JACKET Classic S.B. Charcoal	1.00	52.95	2.12	2.56	5.12
52-05-01	Tork Premium Foam Soap 6	1.00	52.95 51.71	52.95	99.00	99.00
520371	Tork Multi Wipers 280	3.00	17.81	51.71	77,27	77.27
530178	E Tork Strong Top Pack 5 x	2.00	47.46	53.43	28.49	85.47
536171	Mophead Green Roughneck	13.00	3.17	94.92	68.70	137.40
55-50-00	DISPENSER White Tork Mini	4.00	13.97	41.21	4,74	61.62
5647G/GRY/044R	JACKET Avalino Tallored Fit	1.00	51.95	55.88	0.00	0.00
566M/OXF/00L	POLO Russells Mens Light	2.00	6.71	51.95	103.90	103.90
566M/OXF/00S	POLO Russells Mens Light	1.00	6.71	13.42 6.71	13.42	26.84
		-	arne a	0.71	13,42	13.42

Date: 07/12/2015

Time: 10:32:04

CCL Southampton

Page:

<u>Sales</u>

Stock

2

Expected

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

<u>Average</u>

Quantity

Sales Value Price In Stock Cost Price **Product Description Product Code** 7.32 2,44 3.81 1.27 3.00 TSHIRT Fruit of The Loom -61036/DNA/0XL 2.44 2.44 1.27 1.27 TSHIRT Fruit of The Loom 1.00 61036/NAV/00L 3.16 3.16 1.64 1.64 1.00 TEE SHIRT Premium 61044/BUR/00S 3.16 3,16 1.66 1,60 1.00 TEE SHIRT Premium 61044/BUR/0XL 3.16 1.85 3.16 1.85 1.00 TEE SHIRT Premium 61044/BUR/2XL 3.16 3.16 1.66 1.00 1.66 TEE SHIRT Premium Deep 61044/DNA/00L 3,16 3.16 1.85 1.85 1.00 61044/DNA/00M TEE SHIRT Premium Deep 3.16 3,16 1.85 1.85 1.00 TEE SHIRT Premium Deep 61044/DNA/00S 5,92 2.88 11.52 1.48 4.00 TEE SHIRT Premium 61044/HEA/00L 4,90 4.90 1.64 1.00 1.64 TEE SHIRT Premium Navy 61044/NAV/00L 2.40 2.40 1.38 1.38 1.00 TSHIRT Heather 61212/HEA/0XL 2.44 2,44 1.28 1.28 TEE SHIRT Fruit of the 1.00 61372/DNA/00M 2,44 2.44 1.28 1.28 1.00 TEE SHIRT Fruit of the 61372/DNA/00S 2.44 2.44 1.45 1.45 1.00 TEE SHIRT Fruit of the 61372/DNA/0XS 2.44 2.44 1.45 1.45 1.00 TEE SHIRT fruit of the 61372/RED/00L 7.28 7.78 3.68 3.68 1.00 SWEATSHIRT Fruit of The 62138/DNA/00L 9.24 9.24 4,35 4,35 1.00 HOODIE Fruit of the Loom 62140/BLA/0XL 8.82 4.55 8.82 4.55 1.00 SWEATSHIRT Set in Sleeves 62202/DNA/00L 25.02 8.34 13.26 3.00 4.42 62216/NAV/00L SWEATSHIRT Navy Ragian 0.00 0.00 8.12 8.12 1.00 62510/DNA/00L Fruit of the Loom Outdoor 5.84 23,36 12.08 3.02 POLO Lady Fit Fruit Of The 4.00 63212/SUN/00M 6.98 41.88 20.946.00 3.49 POLO Fruit Of The Loom 63218/ASH/0XL 13.96 6,98 3.49 6.98 2.00 POLO Fruit Of The Loom 63218/AZU/00M 34.72 8,68 17.84 4.46 POLO Long Sleeved Navy 4.00 63310/NAV/3XL 5.32 10.64 6.60 3.30 2.00 POLO Black S/Sleeve 65/35 63402/BOT/00L 26.60 5.32 17,00 3,40 5.00 POLO Navy S/Sleeve 65/35 63402/NAV/00L 26.60 5.32 17.00 3.40 5.00 POLO Navy S/Sleeve 65/35 63402/NAV/00M 31.92 5.32 20.40 POLO Purple S/Sleeve 65/35 6.00 3.40 63402/PUR/00L 42.56 27,20 5.32 3.40 POLO Purple S/Sleeve 65/35 8.00 63402/PUR/00M 32,50 2.50 15.16 13.00 1.17 64000/WHI/00L TSHIRT Gildan Soft Style 96.00 45.00 9.60 4.50 10.00 64026/NAV/2XL Elasticated Jog Pants 13.60 27.20 14.08 2.00 7.04 **BLOUSE Lady Fit Short** 65014/BLA/00L 27.20 13.60 14.08 7.04 2.00 65014/BLA/00M **BLOUSE Lady Fit Short** 27.20 13,60 7.04 14.08 2,00 **BLOUSE Lady Fit Short** 65014/BLA/0XL 13,60 13,60 6.79 6.79 1.00 **BLOUSE Lady Fit Short** 65014/NAV/00L 13.60 13.60 6.79 6.79 1.00 **BLOUSE Lady Fit Short** 65014/NAV/00M 13.60 13,60 6.79 6.79 1.00 65014/NAV/00S **BLOUSE Lady Fit Short** 13.60 13.60 6.79 6.79 1.00 **BLOUSE Lady Fit Short** 65014/NAV/0XL 0.00 0.00 7.867.86 1.00 Classic oxford styling 65112/NAV/00L 15.95 15.95 7.79 7.79 SHIRT Fruit of The Loom 1.00 65118/RED/0XL 23.12 5.78 11.92 2.98 Gildan DryBlend® 4.00 POLO 75800/BLA/00L 57.80 5.78 29.80 2.98 10.00 Gildan DryBlend® 75800/BLA/00M POLO 144.50 5.78 74.90 25.00 3,00 Gildan DryBlend® 75800/BLA/0XL POLO 6.04 3.53 6.04 3.53 Gildan DryBlend® 1.00 75800/BLA/3XL POLO 11.56 5.78 5,96 2.00 2.98 Gildan Dry8lend® 75800/FOR/00M POLO 17.34 5.78 8.67 2.89 3.00 75800/SGR/00L POLO Gildan DryBlend® 34.68 5.78 17,34 2.89 6.00 Gildan DryBlend® 75800/SGR/00M POLO 5.78 5.78 2.89 2.89 1.00 Gildan DryBlend® 75800/SGR/00S POLO 5,78 5.78 2.72 2.72 1.00 POLO Gildan DryBlend® 75800/WHI/00L 17.00 8.50 10.78 5.39 SWEATSHIRT Classic Ragian 2.00 7620M/WEM/2XL 21,90 21.90 10.95 10.95 1.00 SHIRT Lucca Long Sleeve 7658D/LIL/016 47.95 47.95 32.00 32.00 1,00 8028/BLA/006 SHOES Gents 94.00 47.00 47.00 23.50 2.00 TROUSER Avalino Flat Front 8387G/GRY/036R 54.00 18.00 35.85 3,00 11.95 TROUSERS Delta Single 8515D/BLA/038R 126.00 6.30 63.00 3,15 20.00 POLO Men's 100% Cotton 85800/SAP/00M 6.30 6.30 3.15 3.15 1.00 POLO Ladies 100% Cotton 85800L/SAP/00L 96.96 16.16 30.44 5.07 6.00 Women's full zip outdoor 8700F/NAV/00L 96,96 16.16 40.06 6.68 6.00 Women's full zip outdoor 8700F/NAV/0XL 96.96 16.16 22.83 3.81 6.00 8700F/NAV/2XL Women's full zip outdoor 34.40 17.20 16.12 8.06 2.00 FLEECE - Mens Full zip 8700M/BLA/00M 34,40 17.20 16.12 8.06 2.00 FLEECE - Mens Full zip 8700M/BLA/2XL 32.00 16.00 15.30 7.65 2.00 Gents Gilet Outdoor Fleece 8720M/NAV/00M 32.00 16.00 15.30 7.65 2.00 Gents Gilet Outdoor Fleece -8720M/NAV/00S 32.80 16.40 15,30 2.00 7.65 Gents Gilet Outdoor Fleece -8720M/NAV/0XS 16.66 16.66 8.33 8.33 1.00 8740M/GRE/00L 1/4 Zip Outdoor Fleece -16,56 16.66 8.33 8,33 1.00 1/4 Zip Outdoor Fleece -8740M/NAV/00L 16.66 8.33 16.66 8.33 1.00 1/4 Zip Outdoor Fleece -8740M/ROY/00L 0.00 0.00 2.38 2.38 1.00 Gildan DryBlend™ Aduit 8800/NAV/0XL 9.52 4.76 4.76 2.38 Gildan DryBlend™ Adult 2.00 8800/ORA/00M 67.21 6.11 73.92 6.72 Soap Hand Luxury Perfumed 11.00 89047 67.21 6.11 51.30 4.66 11.00 White Pearlised Bactericidal 91031 49.50 16.50 8.37 3.00 2.79 922M/OXF/16.5 Easycare Tailored Long 719.80 5.90 349.00 122.00 2.86 POLO Dry Blend - Black 94800/BLA/00L 631.30 5.90 305.47 2.85 107.00 POLO Dry Blend - Black 94800/BLA/00M

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Quantity Average Stock Sales **Product Code** Expected **Product Description** In Stock **Cost Price** Value Price Sales 94800/BLA/00S POLO Dry Blend - Black 80.00 2.85 228.39 94800/BLA/0XL 5.90 472.00 POLO Dry Blend - Black 101.00 2.87 289,54 5.90 94800/BLA/XXL POLO Dry Blend Black 595.90 16.00 2.85 45.60 6.00 94800/FOR/00S 96.00 POLO Dry Blend Forest 1.00 2.85 2.85 5.50 94800L/BLA/00L POLO Ladies Dry Blend Black 5.50 14.00 2.85 39.90 5.70 94800L/BLA/00S 79.80 POLO Ladies Dry Blend Black 1.00 2.85 2.85 5.70 94800L/BLA/0XL POLO Ladies Dry Blend Black 5.70 4.00 2.85 11.40 5.70 22.80 97099 Multi Surface Bactericidal 26,00 3.90 101.28 982/BLA/00L 1.98 51.48 TSHIRT Anvil Fashion 1.00 2.18 2.18 0.00 993F/WHI/00L 0.00 Shirt- Russell Long Sleeve 1.00 8.97 8.97 993F/WHI/00M 17.99 17,99 Shirt- Russell Long Sleeve 1.00 8,97 8.97 17.99 993F/WHI/00S Shirt- Russell Long Sleeve 17.99 1.00 8.97 8.97 17.99 993F/WHI/OXL 17.99 Shirt- Russell Long Sleeve 1.00 8.97 8.97 993F/WHI/0XS 17.99 17.99 Shirt-Russell Long Sleeve 1.00 8.97 8.97 17.99 993F/WHI/2XL 17.99 Shirt- Russell Long Sleeve 1.00 8.73 8.73 17.99 AG154 Kitchen Rolls - 60 Sheets 17.99 1.00 7.33 7.33 16.57 AN100/LOGO Anchor embroidered logo 16.57 26,00 0.80 20.80 1.95 ANF515/GRE/14R 50.70 Womens cargo trousers 1.00 9.95 9,95 ANM515/GRE/36R 19.90 19.90 mens cargo trousers 1.00 9,95 9.95 AP/GRN/50 19.90 19.90 All Purpose J Cloths Green 7.00 2.67 18.69 6,95 AP/RED/50 48.65 All Purpose J Cloths Red 4.00 2,72 10.88 4.64 AP/YEL/50 All Purpose J Cloths Yellow 18.56 8.00 2.72 21.76 4.64 AW050/LOGO/01 37.12 Awesome Rear Single 34.00 1.86 63,25 3.50 AWL89/WHI/108 OVERALL COAT White 119.00 8.00 6.75 54.00 13.50 B10/BLA/000 CAP 5 Panel - Black 108.00 13.00 1.25 16.25 2.50 BA190/BLA/001 32.50 TEE Exact 190 S/S T-Shirt -5.00 1.98 9.90 3.84 Beechfield® Thinsulate® BB447/BOT/000 19.20 1.00 1.95 1.95 3,90 BB447/NAV/000 Beechfield® Thinsulate® 3.90 1.00 1.95 1.95 3.90 BB44C/NAS/000 Beechfield Two-Tone Acrylic 3.90 1.00 1.05 1.05 BB45/BOT/000 2.10 2.10 Beechfield Original Cuffed 1.00 1.15 1.15 BB45/NAV/000 2.30 2.30 Beechfield Original Cuffed 1.00 1.15 1.15 2.30 BBSS1/BLA/000 2,30 Karlowsky Basic Bistro 1.00 7.89 7.89 BC010/BLA/000 7.90 7.90 BASEBALL CAP Black 2.00 1,36 2.72 2.10 BC015-5 4.20 Jangro Thickened Bleach 5 10.00 2.56 25,60 4.90 BC015-75 49.00 Jangro Thickened Bleach 18.00 0.67 12.06 1.44 BC018-5 25.92 Disinfectant Pine 5 Litres 1.00 1.86 1.86 BC050-5 3.15 3.15 Toilet Descaler Blue 5 Litres 1.00 3.56 3.56 10.00 BC243/FOR/000 10.00 HAT Supraffeece Ski Hat 6.00 1.13 6.75 2.50 15.00 **BCF22** Standard Centre Feed Roll 34.00 6.44 218.96 BCR250402 12.61 428.74 Hygiene Couch Rolls Blue 5.00 19.28 96.40 20.76 103.80 BCR500402 Hygiene Couch Roll Blue 7.00 12.99 90.93 20.76 BG040 145.32 Air Freshener 1.00 1.43 1.43 2.19 BG571/NAW/000 2.19 BagBase Teamwear 1.00 9.75 9.75 19.50 BG571/NRW/000 19.50 BagBase Teamwear 1.00 9.79 9.75 19.50 BHW2001203 19,50 use BCP2201503 Centre 31.00 9,76 302.70 17,50 BK102-5 542.50 SOAP Foam 5ltr 4.00 5.67 22.66 9.50 BMR2804002 38.00 Blue 2ply Solid Core 1000 21.00 11.94 250.74 15.70 BPKSEN/SAY/2XL 329.70 POLO Saturn Yellow 1.00 6.81 6.81 11.50 11.50 8PT002 Toilet Rolls Bulk Pk 2ply 1.00 10.54 10.54 CA3105/BLA/00M 19,90 19.90 TSHIRT Mens Jersey Short 1.00 4,20 4.20 6.58 6.58 CF02/BLA/008 **BOOT Blackrock Sovereign** 1.00 23.50 23.50 47.00 CFG001 47.00 Embossed C-Fold Hand 5.00 8.13 40.65 14.56 CFRBS/NAV/040R 72.80 Boilersuit Flame Retardant -1.00 12,35 12.35 28.95 CL164/LOGO/02 28,95 Cleaning Operations Emb 17.00 0.8013.60 1.85 31.45 CL164/LOGO/03 "Name" Upper & Lower 2.00 0.80 1.60 2.00 4.00 CP41/8LA/08P Skopes Chloe Jacket black 1.00 30.75 30.75 61.50 61.50 CP42/BLA/010 Skopes Nina Waistcoat black 1.00 15.45 15.45 30,90 CP42/8LA/012 30.90 Skopes Nina Waistcoat 1.00 15.45 15.45 30,90 30.90 CP46/BLA/012S Skopes Zoe Trousers black 1.00 16.50 16,50 33.00 33.00 CP46/BLA/08S Skopes Zoe Trousers black 1.00 16.50 16.50 33.00 33.00 CP50/BLA/012R Skopes Svivie Skirt black 1.00 15.75 15.75 31.50 31.50 CP50/BLA/08R Skopes Sylvie Skirt black 1.00 15.75 15.75 31.50 31.50 CP60/BLA/040L Skopes Oslo Jacket black 1.00 54.00 54.00 108.00 108.00 CP80/8LA/040 Skopes Anthony Waistcoat 1.00 15.75 15.75 31.50 CP85/BLA/032L 31.50 Skopes Cyprus Flat Fronted 1.00 16.85 16.85 33.70 33.70 CR004/BLA/034L TROUSERS Kiwi Convertible 2.00 21.00 42.00 40.00 80.00 DC15/BLA/00I TROUSERS Catering Black 71.00 5.33 378,43 10.66 756.86 DC15/BLA/00M TROUSERS Catering Black 134.00 5.33 714.22 10.66 1,428.44 DC15/BLA/00S TROUSERS Catering Black 26.00 5.48 142.38 10.66 277.16 DC15/BLA/0XL TROUSERS Catering Black 21.00 5.59 117.36 10.66 223.86 DC15/BLA/0XS TROUSERS Catering Black 2.00 6.96 13.92 10.66 21.32 DC15/BLA/3XI TROUSERS Catering Black 2.00 6.96 13.92 10.66 21.32 DD08S/WHI/00L CHEF JACKET White Short 6.00 7.21 43.26 13,60 81,60 DD08S/WHI/00S CHEF JACKET White Short 5.00 8.77 52.62 11.80 70.80

Q

Page:

CCL Southampton

Page:

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Expected Sales Stock Quantity <u>Average</u> Price Sales **Cost Price** Value In Stock **Product Description** Product Code 0.00 0.00 68.58 11.43 6.00 **MULE Perforated Sandle** DK39/8LA/005 37.50 37,50 12.79 12.79 1.00 DK40/BLA/005 SHOE Slip-On Washable 37.50 37.50 12.79 12.79 1.00 DK40/BLA/006 SHOE Slip-On Washable 37.50 37.50 12.79 1.00 12.79 DK40/BLA/007 SHOE Slip-On Washable 37.50 37,50 1.00 12.79 12.79 SHOE Slip-On Washable DK40/BLA/008 0.00 0.00 42.86 21.43 2.00 Shoes for Crews Pro-Classic DK48/BLA/005 42.86 42,86 21.43 1.00 21,43 Shoes for Crews Pro-Classic DK48/BLA/006 22.50 22.50 2.25 1.00 2.25 White Mob Caps 10 x 100 **DM01** 39.00 1.95 20.00 0.89 17.80 DO887/LOGO/02 SULZER Rear Transfer Navy 0.00 0.00 6.14 3.07 2.00 DP100/LIM/000 Dennys 40 colour waist 234.60 117.30 7.82 3.91 30.00 DP10ANQ/SAP/000 Sapphire Blue bib aprons 632.50 5.50 3.64 418.60 DP10CNQ/BLA/000 **BIB APRON Black** 115.00 825,00 546.00 5.50 3.64 BIB APRON White 150,00 DP10ENQ/WHI/000 6.84 3,28 6.84 DP200/BOT/000 BIB APRON Denny's Bottle 1.00 3.28 5.28 5.28 3.42 BIB APRON Denny's Lime 1.00 3.42 DP200/LIM/000 5.84 6.84 3.42 1.00 3.42 BIB APRON Denny's Purple DP200/PUR/000 6,84 6.84 3.42 3.42 **BIB APRON Denny's Storm** 1.00 DP200/SGR/000 179.50 7.18 85.50 25.00 3.42 Waist Apron Black DP49/BLA/000 0.00 0.00 2.71 13.55 5.00 DP49CN/BLA/000 Dennys Economy Waist 14.00 56.00 22.84 4.00 5.71 DP94/BLA/00L TABARD Denny's Tabard 32,80 8.20 19.20 4.00 4.80 DV260/NAV/00L TABARD Long with Pocket 8.20 4.80 4.80 8.20 1.00 DV260/NAV/00M TABARD Long with Pocket 2.85 2.85 1.80 1.80 ET600/LOGO/02 Crest + BEKYNTON Below 1.00 45.05 2.65 18.70 CREST ONLY - Left Breast 17,00 1.10 ET600/LOGO/03 1.65 29.70 14.40 SUPERVISOR - Right Breast 18.00 0.80ET600/LOGO/16 93.60 2.85 148,20 52.00 1.80 ET600/LOGO/17 Crest + GODOLPHIN Below 5.70 2.85 1.60 Crest + HOLLAND HOUSE 2.00 0.80 FT600/L0G0/18 2,85 62.70 0.80 17.60 Crest + COLLEGE KITCHEN 22.00 ET600/LOGO/31 223.80 11.19 8.10 162.00 20.00 EW/BAG Black Vinyl Refuse Sacks 111.68 13.96 55.84 8.00 6.98 FCFB19301 Hand Towels Centre Feed 5.50 2.75 2.00 2.00 4.00 F1750/LOGO/02 NAME Rear Heatseal - In 5.76 2.88 2.88 1.44 2.00 FPL400 Furniture Polish 400ml 13.98 13.98 6.99 6.99 FRZ00/NAM/00L 1.00 POLO 100% Cotton Navy & 17.00 17.00 8.50 1.00 8.50 FR210/HAN/00L Front Row Striped Cotton 36.95 36,95 21.95 21.95 BOOTS 1.00 FS128/BRO/009 Dual Density PU 48.95 28,50 48.95 28.50 1.00 FS133-9 Black 3-Eyelet Shoe Wide Fit 49.95 29.95 49,95 29.95 FS134/BRO/008 **BOOT Brown Chukka** 1.00 43.95 25.95 43.95 25,95 FS23/BLA/009 Trainer Soft Shell 1.00 33.95 19.95 33,95 19.95 FS260/BLA/009 SHOE PVC Sole Black 1.00 24.25 24.25 14,50 14.50 **BOOT Composite Cap** FS30C/BLA/010 1.00 28.95 28.95 16.95 16.95 1.00 FS45/BLA/011 SHOE Dual Density Lace Up 38.95 38.95 22.95 1.00 72.95 FS7/HON/009 BOOT Padded Collar, 38.95 38.95 22.95 1.00 22.95 **BOOT Padded Collar,** FS7/HON/011 25.75 25.75 15.50 TRAINER PU Density Velcro 1.00 15,50 FS77/BLA/010 31.95 31.95 11.95 11.95 SHOE Safety Dual Density 1.00 F583C/BLA/011 28.95 28.95 16.95 16,95 black ladies composite slip 1.00 FS93C/BLA/005 28.95 28.95 16.95 16.95 black ladies composite slip 1.00 FS93C/BLA/006 28,95 28.95 1.00 16.95 16.95 FS93C/BLA/007 black ladies composite slip 37.00 37.00 18.50 18.50 1.00 FW072/BLA/009 Progressive Worktough 30.24 7.56 16.84 4.00 4.21 SWEATSHIRT Ultra Blend -GD052/BOT/00L 54.00 9.00 28.08 4.68 SWEATSHIRT Ultra Cotton 6.00 GD057/NAV/00L 27,00 14.04 9.00 3.00 4,68 SWEATSHIRT Ultra Cotton GD057/NAV/00M 9.00 216.00 112.32 4.68 GD057/NAV/0XL SWEATSHIRT Ultra Cotton 24.00 154.08 4.28 1.32 47.60 36.00 Powder Free Latex Gloves GD05NB 4.28 235.40 2,38 130.90 55.00 Powder Free Latex Gloves GD05NC 4.28 192.60 107.10 2.38 45.00 GD05ND Powder Free Latex Gloves 168.00 2.40 37.50 0.54 70.00 Powder-Free Shield 2 Clear GD09NB 24.00 12,50 7.40 1.25 Powder-Free Shield 2 Clear 10.00 GD09NC 24.00 2.40 12.50 1.25 Powder-Free Shield 2 Clear 10.00 GD09ND 4.32 155.52 77.40 36.00 2.15 GD19NC Powder-Free Shield 2 Blue 4.32 64.80 32,25 15.00 2.15 Powder-Free Shield 2 Blue GD19ND 151.20 43.00 4.32 1.23 Powder-Free Shield 2 Blue 35.00 GD19NE 187.00 3.74 50.00 1,99 99.50 Powdered Latex Gloves GD4SND 2.95 2.95 5.47 5 47 Glass & Mirror Cleaner 750 1.00 **GMC750** 3,35 67.00 45.00 20.00 2.25 **GN70N8** Powder Free Hybrid 3,162.40 3.35 2,128.40 944.00 2.25 **GN70NC** Powder Free Hybrid 224.45 2.25 150.75 3.35 57.00 Powder Free Hybrid **GN70ND** 3.35 90.45 60.75 2.25 **GN70NE** Powder Free Hybrid 27.00 21.46 64.38 35.70 11.90 3.00 Extra Heavy Black Refuse GWH3 10.64 5.32 10.64 1.00 5 32 H100/TUR/00L Henbury Classic Heavy 0.00 0.00 9.49 9,49 HS10/BLU/0XL SHIRT Henbury L/S Classic 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 9.49 9.49 SHIRT Henbury L/S Classic H510/BLU/2XL 24.04 24.04 12.02 Henbury Ladies Flat Fronted 1,00 12.02 H602/BLA/012R 24.04 24.04 12.02 1.00 12,02 H602/BLA/08R Henbury Ladies Flat Fronted

N

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Quantity Average Stock Value Sales Product Code **Product Description** Expected In Stock **Cost Price** Price Sales H608/BLA/032R Henbury Flat Fronted Chino 1,00 12.02 12.02 H640/BLA/032L 24.04 Henbury 65/35 Flat Fronted 24.04 1.00 8,50 8.50 H641/BLA/012R 17.00 Henbury Ladies 65/35 Flat 17.00 1.00 8,50 8.50 H641/BLA/08R 17.00 Henbury Ladies 65/35 Flat 17.00 1.00 8.50 8.50 17.00 H851/NAV/012 FLEECE Henbury Lds 17.00 3.00 8.50 HB515/BLU/XXL 25.50 0.00 SHIRT Oxford S/Sleeved 0.00 1.00 8.99 8.99 HB515/BLU/XXXL 17.10 SHIRT Oxford S/Sleeved 17.10 1.00 8,99 8.99 HB850/NAVOOL FLEECE Micro Style 17.10 17.10 1.00 9.99 9.99 HB851/NAV/001 17.00 FLEECE Womens Navy 17.00 2.00 8.50 17.00 HB851/NAV/00M 17.00 FLEECE Womens Navv 34.00 1.00 8.50 8.50 H8851/NAV/00S FLEECE Womens Navy 17.00 17.00 1.00 8.50 8.50 HB851/NAV/2XL FLEECE Womens Navy 17.00 17.00 1.00 9.03 9.03 HC3S/BIBAPRON **BIB APRON Printed** 17,90 17.90 286.00 1,14 326.04 HC3S/TRILBY/00L 0.00 TRILBY Black Including Hair 0.00 36.00 4.65 167.40 HC3S/TRILBY/00M 7.35 TRILBY Black Including Hair 264.60 61.00 4.65 HC3S/TRILBY/00S 283.65 7.35 TRILBY Black Including Hair 448.35 1.00 4.65 HC3S/TUNICLS/0XS 4.65 CHEFS TUNIC Honeybird 7.35 7,35 30.00 1.47 44.00 HC3S/TUNICLS/4XL CHEFS TUNIC Honeybird 5.35 160.50 55.00 0.80 HC3S/TUNICLS/XXI 44.00 5.35 CHEFS TUNIC Honeybird 294.25 16.00 4.40 70.40 HC35/TUNICLS/XXXL 5.35 CHEFS TUNIC Honeybird 85.60 33.00 3.33 HCC/94800B/00L 110.00 POLO Dry Blend - Youth 5.35 176.55 24.00 2.17 52.08 HCC/BLA/00L 6.10 Black Catering Trouser's 145,40 27.00 1.38 37.31 HCC/BLA/00M Black Catering Trouser's 8 95 241.65 82.00 4.55 372.99 HCC/BLA/00S Black Catering Trouser's 8.95 733.90 70.00 4.01 280.64 HCC/BLA/0XL 8.95 Black Catering Trouser's 626.50 32.00 5.16 165.23 HCC/BLA/0XS 8.95 Black Catering Trouser's 286.40 12.00 4.89 58.63 HL210/NAV/034R TROUSER Warrior Cargo 8.95 107,40 1.00 8.50 HL215/BLA/014R 8,50 18.50 TROUSER Ladies Warrior 18,50 1.00 8,50 8,50 17.00 Hard surface cleaner 5LTR 17.00 2.00 3.74 HT002/BLA/008 7.48 4.99 HighTop S1P Safety Trainers 9,98 1.00 29.95 29.95 HVP211/BLA/00L 59.90 BOMBER JACKET Quilted 59.90 1.00 11.03 11.03 HVP211/BLA/00M 24.50 BOMBER JACKET Quilted 24.50 1.00 11.03 HVP211/NAV/00L 11.03 BOMBER JACKET Oulited 24,50 24.50 1.00 HVP211/NAV/00M 11.03 11.03 **BOMBER JACKET Quilted** 23.90 23.90 1.00 11.03 HVP211/NAV/00S 11.03 22,90 BOMBER JACKET Quitted 22.90 1.00 HVP211/NAV/0XL 11.03 11.03 BOMBER JACKET Quilted 22,90 22.90 1.00 11.03 11.03 HVP301/8LA/00L JACKET Security Black 27.90 22,90 1.00 12.47 12.47 HVS461-3M/SAY/00L 25.00 HIVIS OVER TROUSERS 25.00 1.00 5.94 5.94 HVW100/PIN/00M 14,50 Hi Viz Waistcoat - Pink 14.50 2.00 1.53 3.06 HVW100/YAG/0XL Hi Viz Walstcoat - Yellow 3.06 6.12 1.00 1.76 1.76 HVW100/YEL/00M 3.06 Hi Viz Waistcoat - Yellow 3.06 2.00 1.17 IFW002 2,34 3.06 Embossed Inter-fold Hand 6.12 55.00 10.80 594.12 IHW/SHEILD 20.88 1,148,40 Cleaning & Degreasing 4.00 15.20 60.80 45,93 ITR001 183.72 Mini Jumbo Tollet Rolls 2ply 58.00 5.90 TTR007 342.20 12.16 Maxi Jumbo 400M Toilet 705,28 2.00 8.95 17.90 TTR034 14.85 Pendimatic Toilet Rolls 29,70 26.00 18,22 473.72 J001M/BOT/034R 33,45 TROUSERS 245gsm Bottle 869.70 1.00 11.84 11.84 J001M/CON/040R 22,42 22.42 TROUSERS 245gsm Convov 1.00 11.48 J001M/NAV/032R 11.48 24.00 TROUSERS 245gsm Navy 24.00 1.00 11.84 11.84 J001M/NAV/034R TROUSERS 245gsm Navy 23.90 23.90 2.00 11.84 23.68 J001M/NAV/036R TROUSERS 245gsm Navy 23.90 47.80 2.00 11.84 23.68 J251/NAV/012R 23,90 JACKET Juliette 3 Button 47.80 1.00 45.94 45.94 J272M/NAV/00L 92.00 92.00 SWEATSHIRT - V Neck 1.00 7.38 7.38 J272M/NAV/OXL 9.60 9.60 SWEATSHIRT - V Neck 1.00 7.38 7.38 J539F/BLA/00M 9.60 POLO Hard Wearing Pique 9.60 1.00 5.09 5.09 J539F/BRE/00M 8.92 8.92 POLO Hard Wearing Pique 5.00 5.10 25.48 11.50 J539F/NAV/00L 57.50 POLO Hard Wearing Pique 1.00 5.10 5.10 10.60 J539F/NAV/2XL POLO Hard Wearing Pique 10.60 2.00 5.10 10.20 10.60 J539M/BLA/XXL POLO SHIRT Poly/Cotton 21.20 3.00 5.22 15.66 JS39M/LOX/0XL 10.00 POLO SHIRT Poly/Cotton 30.00 1.00 4.83 4.83 J539M/NAV/00L 9.60 9.60 POLO SHIRT Poly/Cotton 1.00 5.09 5.09 10.00 J539M/RBL/OXL 10.00 POLO SHIRT Poly/Cotton 1.00 5.09 5.09 10.00 J539M/SKY/00M 10.00 POLO SHIRT Poly/Cotton 2.00 5.09 10.18 J569M/FNA/00L 10.00 POLO Short Sleeve 100% 20.00 1.00 4.64 4.64 J569M/RBL/00L 0.00 POLO Short Sleeve 100% 0.00 2.00 4.64 9.28 7.50 J577M/WHI/00L 15.00 POLO Gents's Ultimate 1.00 6,75 6.75 11.61 J710F/8LA/00L TEE Girl's V-Neck True Knit 11.61 2.00 10.31 20.62 J710F/BLA/00M 21.90 TEE Girl's V-Neck True Knit 43.80 1.00 10.31 10.31 J710F/BLA/00S 21,90 21,90 TEE Girl's V-Neck True Knit 1.00 10.31 10.31 J710F/NAV/00L 0.00 0.00 Girl's V-Neck True Knit 3.00 10.31 30.93 0.00 J710F/NAV/00M 0.00 Girl's V-Neck True Knit 1.00 10.31 10.31 J710F/NAV/00S 21.90 Girl's V-Neck True Knit 21.90 1.00 10.31 10.31 22.00 J710F/NAV/2XI 22.00 Girl's V-Neck True Knit 1.00 10.59 10.59 J710F/NAV/3XL 0.00 Girl's V-Neck True Knit 0.00 1.00 11.50 11.50 0.00 0.00

M

CCL Southampton Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Pæge: 6

Product Code	Product Description	<u>Quantity</u> <u>In Stock</u>	Average Cost Price	<u>Stock</u> <u>Value</u>	<u>Sales</u> Price	Expected Sales
J710F/NAV/4XL	Girl's V-Neck True Knit	1.00	10.31	10.31	0.00	an court have
J710M/NAV/00M	SWEATER V-Neck	3.00	10.31	30.93	20.00	0.00
J710M/NAV/00S	SWEATER V-Neck	1.00	10.31	10.31	20.00 16.45	60.00
J710M/NAV/OXL	SWEATER V-Neck	1.00	10.31	10.31	20.00	15.45
J710M/NAV/XXXL	SWEATER V-Neck	1.00	10.31	10.31	20.00 16.45	20.00
3715F/NAV/00S	Women's V-Neck Knitted	2.00	10.31	20.62	18.52	16.45
J715F/NAV/2XL	Women's V-Neck Knitted	2.00	10.45	20.90	18.52	37.04
J716M/NAV/00L	V-Neck Sleeveless Knitted	2.00	9.41	18.82		37.04
J762M/NAV/00L	SWEATSHIRT Crew Neck	15.00	5.63	84,45	0.00	0.00
J762M/NAV/OXL	SWEATSHIRT Crew Neck	5.00	5.63	28.15	12.00	180.00
J870M/BLA/00L	FLEECE Artic Full Zip Black	2.00	7.99	15.98	12.00	60.00
3870M/BLA/0XL	FLEECE Artic Full Zip Black	4.00	7.99	31.96	19.20	38.40
J870M/BLA/3XL	FLEECE Artic Full Zip Black	2.00	7.99	15.98	19.20	76.80
3870M/BLA/4XL	FLEECE Artic Full Zip Black	1.00	7.99	7.99	19.20	38.40
J870M/BLA/XXL	FLEECE Artic Full Zip Black	1.00	7.99	7.99	19.20	19.20
J883F/NAV/00M	FLEECE Womens Navy Full	1.00	8.96	8.96	16.95	16.95
J933M/AZT/016	SHIRT Easycare Oxford	1.00	7.79	7.79	17.70	17.70
J933M/AZT/018	SHIRT Easycare Oxford	5.00	7.79	38,95	15.00	15.00
3933M/AZT/16.5	SHIRT Easycare Oxford	1.00	7.79	7.79	15.00	75.00
J933M/WHI/16.5	SHIRT Easycare Oxford	1.00	7.43	7.43	16.00	16.00
J957F/BLA/2XL	BLOUSE S/S Ultimate	2.00	12.81	25.62	15,98	15.98
J957F/BLA/3XL	BLOUSE S/S Ultimate	1.00	12,81	12.81	25.80	51.60
J957M/BLA/016	SHIRT Short sleeve ultimate	1.00	12.90	12.90	25.80	25.80
JC001/HEA/00L	TEE Neoteric Textured	2.00	2,47	4,94	25.80	25.80
JC001/SKY/00M	TEE Neoteric Textured	1.00	2.47	2.47	4,76	9.52
JC005/HPI/00S	Women's Cool T - Hot Pink	1.00	2.47	2.47	4.94	4.94
JC005/HPI/0XS	Women's Cool T - Hot Pink	1.00	2.47	2.47	4.76	4.76
JC005/PUR/00L	Women's Cool T - Purple	1.00	2.47	2.47	4.76	4.76
JC005/PUR/00M	Women's Cool T - Purple	1.00	2.47	2.47	4.76	4.76
JC007/WHI/00L	AWDis Just Cool Wicking	1.00	2.23	2.23	4.76	4.76
JC008/NAW/00L	AWDis Just Cool Contrast	1.00	2.61	2.61	4.46	4.46
JC041/WHI/00L	AWDIs SuperCool	1.00	5.46	5.46	5.22	5.22
JC090/NAV/000	AWDis Just Cool Cap Arctic	1.00	1.85	1.85	10.92	10.92
3C090/RED/000	CAP Cool AWDis Fire Red	1.00	1.85	1.85	3.70	.3.70
JC090/WHI/000	AWDIs Just Cool Cap Arctic	1.00	1.85	1.85	3.70	3.70
JH100/HEA/00L	HOODIE AWDIs Chunky	2.00	9.45	18.90	3.70 0.00	3.70
JH100/ONA/00L	HOODIE AWDIs Chunky	1.00	9.45	9.45		0.00
JH100/ONA/OXL	HOODIE AWDIs Chunky	1,00	9.45	9.45	0.00 0.00	0.00
3W925/BLA/00M KA150/LOGO/04	B and C Women's Real+	1.00	15.45	15.45	30.90	0.00
KB677/NAN/OXL	KABA White Rear Heatseal	40.00	1.45	58.00	2.75	30.90
KK102/WHI/017	JACKET Parka Style with	1.00	16.95	16.95	36.20	110.00 36.20
KK104/LBL/019	SHIRT White S/Sleeve	3.00	6.87	20.62	9.80	29.40
KK105/BOT/016	SHIRT Easycare Light Blue SHIRT Oxford Cotton	2.00	7.16	14.32	13.50	27.00
KK105/CHA/017	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	8.78	8.78	18.00	18.00
KK105/CHA/16,5	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	8.78	8.78	18.50	18.50
KK105/RED/015	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	8.78	8.78	18.50	18.50
KK109/BUR/016	SHIRT S/S Oxford Burgundy	2.00	8.78	17.56	17.74	35.48
KK109/LIL/17.5	Shirt S/Sleeved Oxford	1.00	7.65	7.65	14.32	14.32
KK109/LTB/020	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	8.50	8.50	0.00	0.00
KK109/LTB/021	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	7.43	7,43	13.20	13.20
KK109/LT8/15.5	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	8.55	8.55	13.20	13.20
KK109/LTB/17.5	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	7.43	7.43	13.20	13.20
KK109/NAV/017	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	5.00	7.43	37.15	13.20	66.00
KK109/NAV/17.5	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	2.00	7.65	15.30	13.20	26.40
KK109/SIL/14.5	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	2.00	7.65	15.30	14.32	28.64
KK109/SIL/15.5	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	7.65	7.65	13.20	13.20
KK109/SIL/16.5	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	7.65	7.65	13.20	13.20
KK109/WHI/16.5	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	7.65	7. 6 5	13.20	13.20
KK109/WHI/17.5	SHIRT Oxford Cotton	1.00	7.43	7,43	13.20	13.20
KK185/BRB/00L	SHIRT Gamegear Sportsman	3.00	7.43	22.29	13.20	39.60
KK350/BLA/017	SHIRT Oxford S/S Black	1.00	8.99	8.99	13,50	13.50
KK350/NAV/016	SHIPT Owford C/C From all	1.00	7.07	7.07	13.50	13.50
KK350/WHI/017	SHIRT Oxford S/S French	1.00	7.19	7.19	9.30	9,30
KK352/BLA/005	SHIRT Oxford Short Sleeved	4.00	7,13	28.52	9.30	37.20
KK352/NAV/00M	Kustom Kit Men's Arundel	2.00	8.06	16.12	12.20	24,40
KK352/NAV/0XL	Kustom Kit Men's Arundel	2.00	8.06	16.12	12.20	24.40
KK352/NAV/0XS	Kustom Kit Men's Arundel	1.00	8.06	8.06	12.20	12.20
KK385/BLA/017	Kustom Kit Men's Arundel	1.00	8.06	8.06	16.00	16.00
KK400/NAV/00L	SHIRT City Business Style	2.00	7.16	14.32	15.98	31.96
KK403/APP/00L	POLO Superwash Workwear	7.00	4.54	31.76	8.50	59.50
KK403/BLA/00S	POLO SHIRT 50/50 - Apple	3.00	4.44	13.31	8.92	
KK405/NAV/00L	POLO SHIRT 50/50 - Black	2.00	4,49	8.98	8.92	26.76 17.84
KK405/NAV/00S	POLO Navy Heavy 100%	3.00	5.18	15.54	10.00	30.00
Tradition of and	POLO Navy Heavy 100%	5.00	5.27	26.35	10.00	50.00 50.00
						wsesVM

M

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Page:

Quantity In Stock Average Stock Sales Expected **Product Code Product Description Cost Price** Price Value Sales KK405/WHI/00L POLO SHIRT White Heavy 1.00 5.27 5.27 9.02 9.02 KK475/NAT/00L POLO SHIRT Gamegear 1.00 6.93 6.93 13.50 13,50 KK500/NAV/00L TEE SHIRT Heavy Weight 1.00 3.20 3,20 7.12 7,12 KK701/LIL/014 Blouse Ladles Oxford 1.00 7.75 7.75 0.00 0.00 KK701/RED/014 **BLOUSE Oxford Short** 2.00 7,16 14.32 13.95 27.90 KK701/SIL/010 **BLOUSE Oxford Short** 1.00 6.98 6.98 14,20 14.20 KK701/SIL/014 **BLOUSE Oxford Short** 2.00 6.98 13.96 14,20 28.40 KK701/SIL/016 **BLOUSE Oxford Short** 1,00 6.98 6.98 14.20 14.20 KK715/BLA/012 BLOUSE 3/4 Length Sleeve 1.00 4.91 4 91 11.50 11.50 KK715/BLA/018 BLOUSE 3/4 Length Sleeve 2.00 4.91 9.82 11.50 23.00 KK715/BLA/022 BLOUSE 3/4 Length Sleeve 1.00 4.95 4.95 11.50 11.50 KK719/BUR/010 SHIRT Ladies Short Sleeve 1.00 6.98 6.98 13.96 KK748/LIW/012 13.96 Kustom Kit Ladies' Essential 2.00 5.36 10.72 10.72 21,44 LI520/LOGO LINAKER Embroidered Left 8.00 0.80 6.40 1.70 13.60 LIM4I TR Hand Cleanser Heavy Duty 3.00 14,62 43.86 19.04 57.12 LO402/LOGO Longleat Safari & Adventure 2.00 0.80 1.60 2.40 4.80 LOGO 384.00 0.50 192.00 2.50 960.00 LV310/BAR/00M Finden & Hales Performance 1.00 6.99 6.99 13.98 13.98 LV370/NAB/3XL POLO Finden & Hales 3.00 7.85 23.55 0.00 0.00 LV550/BAR/00M Finden & Hales Contrast 1.00 10.65 10,65 21,30 21.30 LV551/BAR/00M Finden & Hales Ladles 1.00 9.60 9.60 19.20 19.20 LV840/BAR/00M Finden & Hales Contrast 1.00 10.95 10.95 21.90 M162A/BLA/008 21.90 SHOE Black Dealer 1.00 13,99 13.99 26.99 26.99 M666A/BLA/010 BOOTS Assult Leather Qtr 1.00 24,45 24.45 24.45 24.45 M6978/BRO/011 **BOOT Trainer Style Smokey** 1.00 25,95 25,95 45.95 MA717/LOGO 45.95 Marwell Wildlife New Left 68.00 1.10 74,80 2.25 153.00 MA717/LOGO/05 Marwell Wildlife Emb. Logo 72.00 1,10 79.20 2.25 162.00 MEMEC20 Batteries Memorex Twin 29,00 0.98 28.42 0.98 28.42 MHK16IYEL/000 Screw On Kentucky Mon 12,00 3.18 38.12 4.68 56.16 MHKFNT16 Mop Head 16oz White 8.00 1.73 13.84 2.39 19,12 MM1027/BLA/038R OSLO Jacket Single Breasted 2.00 46.00 92.00 92.00 184.00 MW006/SAY/00L GBW3 HIVIS waistcoat 26.00 1.00 26.00 4.95 128.70 MW248/BLA/0XL Regatta Breathable Jacket -1.00 11.48 11 48 14.10 14.10 MW348/BLA/0XL Regatta Breathable 1.00 6.38 5.38 8,43 8.43 NE190/LOGO/01 NFOC Text Only Emb Logo 14.00 1.10 15.40 2.25 31.50 NE190/LOGO/05 LOGO Junior Gym Front 60.00 0.8953.40 1.40 84.00 NE190/LOGO/16 Health & Lesuire 1.00 1.20 1,20 2.25 2.25 NE190/TAX/000 NFDC Tax Tabs - Per 1000"" 926.00 0.01 10.00 129.25 119,685.50 PI083/LOGO/01 NAME Embroidered Logo to 4.00 0.80 3.20 2.00 8.00 PI083/LOGO/06 Embroidered L/B logo-4.00 1.25 5.00 3.25 13.00 PI086/LOGO LOGO Emb Logo to Left 15.00 0.80 12.00 2.50 PL504/LOGO 37.50 Plymouth Community 1.00 0.80 0.80 2.75 PO750/LOGO 2.75 Powertecnique Left Breast 3.00 1.10 3.30 2.75 8.25 PO750/LOGO/01 PT Square Embroidered 3.00 0.80 2.40 2.25 6.75 P0750/L0G0/02 PT Square Emb Logo for 1.00 0.800.80 2.25 2.25 PR150/APL/000 APRON Bib Style apple 2.00 3,95 7.90 7,12 14.24 APRON Bib Style Sapphire PR150/SAP/000 2.00 3.59 7.18 7.12 14.24 PR154/APL/000 APRON 'Colours' Bip Apron 1.00 3.78 3.78 7.90 7.90 PR200/NAV/016 SHIRT Navy Long Sleeved 1.00 6.53 6.53 11.95 11.95 PR200/WHI/016 SHIRT White Long Sleeved 4.00 6.1724.68 9.94 39.76 PR202/LIL/016 Shirt S/Sieeved Formal 1.00 6.80 6.80 0.00 0.00 PR202/PUR/016 Shit Formal S/Sleeved 1.00 6.80 6.80 0.00 0.00 PR212/WHI/16.5 SHIRT White Easycare Short 1.00 6.70 6.70 11,60 11.60 PR302/LIL/014 Blouse S/Sleeved Poplin 1.00 6.30 6.30 0.00 0.00 PR302/LTB/014 **BLOUSE Light Blue Short** 1.00 5.76 5.76 11.26 11.26 PR302/PUR/014 Blouse S/Sleeved Poplin 1.00 6.30 6.30 0.00 0.00 PR302/RBL/012 **BLOUSE Short Sleeved** 2.00 5.63 11.26 11.50 23.00 PR302/WHI/012 **BLOUSE White Short** 1.00 5.49 5.49 10.50 10.50 PR553/BAW/00L TROUSER PREMIER 3.00 7.70 23.10 15.40 46.20 PR553/BAW/00M TROUSER PREMIER 6.00 7.70 46.20 15,40 92.40 PR577/LOGO/01 LOGO Rear Heatseals Royal 18.00 1.20 21.60 2.75 49.50 PR603/LOGO PREMIER SHREDDING embr 1.00 0.80 0.80 2,50 2.50 PR616/PUR/00L POLO Ladies Coolchecker 3.00 3.78 11,34 7.56 22,68 PR616/PUR/OXL POLO Ladies Coolchecker 3.00 3.78 11.34 7.56 22.68 PR616/WHI/00S POLO Ladies Coolchecker 3.00 3.78 11,34 7.56 22.68 PR700/BUR/000 TIE 100% Polyester 1.00 2.85 2.85 5.04 5.04 PR720/PAL/0000 TIE Line Check Purple/Lilac 1.00 4.19 4.19 9.40 9.40 PR721/NAP/000 TIE Dice Check Navy/Purple 1.00 4.85 4.85 9.40 9.40 PR721/NAR/000 TIE Dice Check Navy/Red 1.00 4.37 4.37 9.40 9.40 PR728/STL/000 Premier Basket Weave 1.00 4.85 4.85 0.00 0.00 PR731/NAR/000 Premier Dice Check Scarf -1.00 4.82 4.82 9.64 9.64 PR750/SIL/000 Premier 'Colours' Satin Tie 1.00 3.92 3.92 7.82 7.82 TIE Four Stripe Black/Silver PR762/BAS/000 1.00 4.85 4.85 9,40 9.40 PR762/DNR/0000 TIE Four Stripe Dark Navy 1.00 4.37 4.37 0.00 0.00

M,

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Quantity <u>Average</u> **Product Code** Stock Sales **Product Description** Expected In Stock Cost Price Value Price Sales PR765/SIL/000 Premier 'Colours' Fashion 1.00 4.19 4.19 PR766/BAG/0000 8.38 TTE Candy Stripe 8.38 1.00 4.85 PR769/PUR/000 4.85 0.00 TIE Woven Squares Tie -0.00 1.00 4.85 4.85 PR772/DNR/0000 9.50 Scarf - multi stripe Dark 9.50 1.00 4.82 4.82 PR795/BUR/000 0.00 Premier 'Colours' Silk Tie 0.00 1.00 8.29 PR795/SIL/000 8.25 Premier 'Colours' Silk Tie 14.86 14.86 1.00 7.43 7.43 PUI10/BOT/00L POLO 8&C Range Bottle 14.86 14.86 2.00 3.15 PUI10/BOT/00M 6.30 POLO B&C Range Bottle 5.92 11.84 4.00 3.15 POLO B&C Range Bottle 12.60 PUI10/BOT/0XL 5.92 23.68 6.00 3.15 18.90 PW033/CLE/000 Profile Safety Spec - Clear 6,30 37.80 1.00 1.30 PW038/RED/000 1,30 2.84 Portwest Classic Ear 2.84 1.00 1.99 PW039/WHI/000 1.99 3.98 Safety Helmet Endurance 3.98 3.00 2.75 8,25 PW082/ORA/0XL 0.00 **GLOVES** Portwest Grip 0.00 2.00 1.35 2.70 PW083/BLA/00L GLOVE PU Palm Coated 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.57 4.00 QD70/NAV **HOLDALL Navy Sports Style** 1.20 8.40 5.00 R040M/CGR/00M 7.85 39.25 15.70 JACKET Ments Smart Soft 78.50 1.00 R113A/BLA/00M 14.81 14.81 BODYWARMER Padded 2 32.00 32.00 1,00 8.60 8.60 R113A/BOT/00L BODYWARMER Padded 2 17.20 17,20 1.00 8.60 8.60 R113A/BOT/00M BODYWARMER Padded 2 18.00 18.00 1.00 8.60 8.60 R115F/BLA/00M 18.00 FLEECE Ladies Result 18.001.00 6,71 6.71 R121F/GRE/00M 13,42 JACKET Russell Ladies Soft 13.42 1.00 16.16 R121F/NAV/00M 16.16 32.32 JACKET Russell Ladies Soft 32.32 1.00 16.16 R121M/AZU/00L 16,16 36.36 JACKET Classic Russell Soft 36.36 1.00 16.16 R126A/NAV/00L 16.16 JACKET Pvc Coating Inner 32,32 32.32 1.00 12.99 R126A/NAV/OXL 12,99 22.00 JACKET pvc Coating Inner 22.00 4.00 11.66 46.64 R160A/NAV/3XL 19.20 FLEECE Reversible Navy 76.80 2.00 14.36 28.72 R195X/BLA/00S 26.90 JACKET Black Urban 53,80 1.00 11.57 R196X/BLA/0XL 11.57 JACKET Result Urban 23.32 23.32 3.00 17.55 52.65 R207X/ROT/not JACKET Core Winter Parka -35.10 105.30 1.00 13.46 13.46 R207X/BUR/00L JACKET Core Winter Parka -27.50 27,50 1.00 13.46 R207X/NAV/00L 13.46 26.92 JACKET Core Winter Parka -26.92 2.00 13.46 R209M/BLA/00S 26.92 27,50 Result Core Men's Softshell 55.00 1.00 11.25 11.25 R209M/NAV/00L 22.50 Result Core Men's Softshell 22.50 1.00 11.25 11.75 R214X/NAV/00L BODYWARMER Softshell 22,50 22.50 1.00 8.96 R221M/NAV/00L 8.96 18.00 JACKET Core Channel Jacket 18.00 1.00 11.25 11.25 R221M/NAV/00S 22.50 JACKET Core Channel Jacket 22,50 1.00 11,25 R221M/NAV/OXL 11,25 JACKET Core Channel Jacket 22,50 22.50 2.00 11.25 R36X/BLA/OOL 22.50 22,50 do not use 45,00 1.00 6.98 R45X/BLA/00M 5.98 0.00 WORK-GUARD by Result 0.00 1,00 9.95 R68X/BOT/00L 9.95 20.00 Result 3-in-1 Zip and Clip 20.00 1.00 21.56 RAGWHITEW2 21.56 43.12 Rag 100% White Cotton 43,12 53.00 8.95 RC029/NAV/000 474,35 14.96 Result Woolly Ski Hat 792.88 1.00 1.04 1.04 RC068/NAV/000 2.08 Result Urban Trooper 2.08 1.00 2.03 RC078/NAV/000 2.03 Result Fold-up Baseball Cap 4.06 4.06 1.00 1.57 RC078/RED/000 1.67 Result Fold-up Baseball Cap 3,34 3.34 1.00 1.67 1.67 RC078/WHI/000 3.34 Result Fold-up Baseball Cap 3.34 1.00 1.67 1.67 RC133X/BLA/000 HAT Result Winter 3.34 3.34 1.00 1.35 1.35 RC141/NAV/OOL 0.00 Result Polartherm™ Ski Bob 0.00 1.00 1,13 RC29/BLA/000 1.13 1.26 HAT Wooley Ski Style Black 1.26 3.00 1.04 RC29/NAV/000 3.12 2.26 HAT Wooley Ski Style Navy 6,78 1.00 1.13 RC44/NAV/000 1.13 2.50 HAT Pull On Soft Feel Acrylic 2.50 1.00 0.86 0.86 RE130/LOGO/01 2.00 RED SUPPORT SERVICES 2.00 2.00 0.80 1.60 RE130/LOGO/06 2.40 THE BROADWAY 4.80 5.00 0.80 4.00 RE131/LOGO 1.95 REI Embroidered Logo Left 9.75 3.00 1.10 3.30 2,40 RE36A/NAV/OOL FLEECE Populaire Full Zip 7.20 3.00 6.26 18.78 RE36A/NAV/OXL FLEECE Populaire Full Zip 18.80 56.40 2.00 6.98 13.96 RE68A/BOT/OXL 18.80 37.60 JACKET 3-in-1 Zip In Jacket 1.00 22.01 22.01 RE72A/NAV/OOL 46.00 JACKET Navy/Navy Heavy 46.00 1.00 23.95 23.95 RE72A/NAV/00M 33.90 33.90 JACKET Navy/Navy Heavy 1.00 23.95 23.95 33.90 RG027/NAV/00L 33.90 Regatta Vertex III 1.00 28.48 28.48 RG040/NAV/00M 0.00 JACKET Darby II Waterproof 0.00 1.00 20.36 20.36 RG042/BOT/00S 40.72 Regatta Hudson Jacket 40.72 3.00 20.70 62.10 33.30 RG045/RLA/00M 99.90 Waterproof Regatta JACKET 1.00 12.71 12.71 28.00 RG045/BLA/3XL 28.00 Waterproof Regatta JACKET 1.00 12.71 12.71 28.00 Waterproof Regatta JACKET RG045/NAV/00L 28.00 6.00 12.71 76.26 RG045/NAV/00M 28.00 168.00 Waterproof Regatta JACKET 2,00 12.71 25.42 RG045/NAV/00S 28.00 Waterproof Regatta JACKET 56.00 1.00 12.71 12.71 RG045/NAV/0XL 28.00 28.00 Waterproof Regatta JACKET 3.00 12.71 38.13 28.00 RG051/NAV/2XL 84.00 JACKET Beauford Insulated 1.00 16,95 RG061/NAV/0XL 16,95 45.00 JACKET Heavy Regatta 45.00 1.00 21.21 21.21 RG081/NAV/XXL 42,42 Benson II 3-in-1 jacket -42.42 1.00 30.60 30.60 62.00 RG082/BLA/014 Women's Benson II 3-in-1 62.00 1.00 30.60 30.60 RG122/BOT/00L 49,50 49.50 FLEECE Thor III With 1.00 7.65 7.65 RG122/80T/00M 16.00 FLEECE Thor III With 16.00 1.00 7.44 7,44 16.00 16.00

M

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Product Code RG122/SGR/00L	Product Description	<u>Quantity</u> <u>In Stock</u>	<u>Average</u> <u>Cost Price</u>	<u>Stock</u> <u>Value</u>	<u>Sales</u> Price	Expected Sales
RG123/NAV/014	FLEECE Thor III With Womens thor III fleece	1.00	7.44	7.44	16.00	···
RG125/NAV/00L	FLEECE Asgard II Quilted	1.00	7.64	7.64	16.00	16.00 16.00
RG125/NAV/00M	FLEECE Asgard II Quilted	21.00	12.10	254.01	27.80	583.80
RG137/BLA/00L	Barricade 350 Fleece - Black	15.00	11.93	178.90	27.80	417.00
RG139/BLA/00M	FLEECE Regatta Ladles	1.00 1.00	7.61	7.61	0.00	0.00
RG151/NAV/014	JACKET Ladies Uproar	2.00	5.94	5.94	12.00	12.00
RG160/BLA/00L	SOFTSHELL JACKET X-Pro	1.00	15.00 21.80	30.00	28.86	57.72
RG182/NAV/00L	Haber II Fleece Bodywarmer	1.00	6.50	21.80 6.50	45.00	45.00
RG221/BLA/032L	TROUSER Gents Action	1.00	9.46	9,46	13.28	13.28
RG221/BLA/032S RG221/BLA/036L	TROUSER Gents Action	2.00	10.15	20.29	18.00 18.00	18.00
RG221/NAV/032L	TROUSER Gents Action	1.00	8.96	8.96	18.00	36.00
RG222/BLA/010R	TROUSER Gents Action	2.00	9.31	18.62	18.00	00.81
RG222/8LA/010S	TROUSER Ladies Action TROUSER Ladies Action	1.00	8.96	8.96	18.00	36.00 18.00
RG224/BLA/030	SHORTS Polycotton Fabric	2.00	9,43	18.86	21.20	42.40
RG224/BLA/032	SHORTS Polycotton Fabric	2.00	7.65	15.30	17.10	34.20
RG224/BLA/034	SHORTS Polycotton Fabric	2.00 1.00	7.23	14.46	12.00	24.00
RG235/BLA/014R	TROUSER Ladies New	1.00	7.65	7.65	12.00	12.00
RG235/BLA/020L	TROUSER Ladies New	3,00	8.96 9.4c	8.96	17.92	17.92
RG510/8LA/040R	Regatta Hardwear Holster	1.00	8.46 15.73	25.38	17.92	53,76
RG510/BLA/042R	Regatta Hardwear Holster	1.00	15.73	15.73	31.46	31.46
RG510/BLA/044R	Regatta Hardwear Holster	1.00	15.73	15.73 15.73	31.46	31.46
RG510/BLA/046R RS1/NAVY/L/XL	Regatta Hardwear Holster	1.00	15.73	15.73	31.46	31.46
RS121M/AZU/00M	Result Superior StormDri	1.00	7.19	7.19	31.46 0.00	31,46
RS122F/NAV/00M	JACKET Result Classic	1.00	16.16	16.16	16.16	0.00
RS203/BLA/00L	SOFTSHELL Ladies Result La JACKET Result Micro Fleece	1.00	21.55	21.55	43.10	16.16
RS220M/NAV/00L	FLEECE Result Jacket	1.00	10.85	10.85	21.60	43.10 21.60
RS221F/NAV/OXL	Result Core Ladies' Channel	2.00	5.36	10.72	11.26	22.52
RS221M/BLA/00L	JACKET Result Chanel Black	1.00	11.25	11.25	0.00	0.00
RS221M/BLA/4XL	JACKET Result Chanel Black	1.00 1.00	13.80	13.80	27.60	27.60
RS221M/NAV/00M	JACKET Result Chanel Navy	1.00	11.25	11.25	27.60	27.60
RS225M/BLA/00L	Result Core Rain Suit black	1.00	11.25 5.85	11.25	0.00	0.00
RS308/BLA/030R	TROUSER Work Guard	1.00	9.89	5,85 9,89	11.70	11.70
RS36/BLA/00L RS72/NAVY/00M	Result Active Fleece Jacket	4.00	6.98	27.92	20.00 13.96	20.00
RS94/NAV/00L	Result Work-Guard Heavy	1.00	21.56	21.56	43.12	55.84
RX100/BLA/00L	BODYWARMER Result	1.00	8.99	8.99	17.98	43.12 17.98
RX100/BLA/00M	POLO Classic 3 Button POLO Classic 3 button	2.00	2.92	5.84	5.00	10.00
RX100/BLA/0XL	POLO Classic 3 button	2.00	2,92	5.84	5.75	11.50
RX100/NAV/00L	POLO Classic 3 button	2,00 5.00	2.92	5.84	4.50	9.00
RX100/NAV/0XL	POLO Classic 3 button	3,00	2.70	13.50	5.70	28.50
RX150/NAV/00L	POLO Pique knit premium	2.00	2.70 3.28	8.10	5.70	17.10
RX300/NAV/00L	SWEATSHIRT Classic - Navy	2.00	3.20 4.11	6.56	4,99	9.98
RX300/NAV/0XL	SWEATSHIRT Classic - Navy	3.00	4.11	8.22 12.33	8.50	17.00
RX400/NAV/00M SA441/LOGO	FLEECE Classic - Navy	2.00	6.02	12.04	9.18 9.19	27.54
SBL	SALON SUPPLIES Emb Logo	2.00	08.0	1.60	1.50	18.38
SC10/NAV/000	Swing Bin Liners - 1000 per	2.00	9.68	19.36	10.86	3.00 21.72
SF34/8LA/009	PONCHO Splashmac Navy SHOE Black Rock	1.00	2.30	2.30	4.60	4,60
SG43/NAV/00M	SOFTSHELL SG Mens Jacket	2.00	19.30	38.60	32.25	64.50
SG43/NAV/00S	SOFTSHELL SG Mens Jacket	1.00	14.95	14.95	29.90	29.90
SG43F/NAV/00L	SOFTSHELL Jacket Ladies	1.00	17.50	17.50	29.90	29.90
SG43F/NAV/00M	SOFTSHELL Jacket Ladies	1.00 1.00	17.50	17.50	29.90	29,90
SG43F/NAV/00S	SOFTSHELL Jacket Ladies	1.00	17.50 17.50	17.50	29.90	29.90
SG43F/NAV/OXL	SOFTSHELL Jacket Ladles	1.00	14.95	17.50	29.90	29.90
SG43F/NAV/0XS	SOFTSHELL Jacket Ladies	1.00	14.95	14.95 14.95	29.90	29.90
SH345/LOGO/02	The Ship Inn - Large Emb	5.00	1.40	7.00	29.90	29.90
SH64200/LTB/017 SH64250/LBL/017	SHIRT Short Sleeved Cotton	1.00	11.47	11.47	3.00 17.99	15.00
SMO02/OXB/018	SHIRT Short Sleeved Cotton	1.00	9.81	9.81	0.00	17.99 0.00
SMO02/SMO/017	B and C Men's Oxford Short	1.00	8.35	8.35	16.70	16.70
SO831/LOGO	B and C Men's Oxford Short	1.00	8.35	8.35	16.70	16.70
SOFIA/NAW/012	SOUTHAMPTON FREIGHT BLOUSE S/S V-Neck 100%	1.00	0.80	0.80	2.40	2,40
SOFIA/NAW/014	BLOUSE S/S V-Neck 100%	1.00	12.50	12.50	25.00	25.00
SOFIA/NAW/016	8LOUSE S/S V-Neck 100%	1.00	12.50	12.50	25.00	25.00
SORC4LTR	Swarfega Hand Cleaner	1.00	12.50	12.50	25.00	25.00
SPRILC	Swarfega Barrier Cream 1	4.00 2.00	15.77	63.08	22,75	91.00
SQBL	Square Bin Liners - 1000 per	6.00	8.41 6.56	16.82	11.07	22.14
SS032/BLA/0XL	TEE SHIRT Long Sleeved	1.00	6.56 2.46	39.36	9.35	56.10
SS092/8LA/005	POLO Lady Fit 65/35 Black	1.00	2.46 2.93	2,46	3.70	3.70
SS11/NAV/0XL	POLO NAVY S/Sleeve 65/35	5.00	2.93 3.39	2.93 16.95	5.95	5.95
SS11/RED/00L	POLO RED S/Sleeve 65/35	3.00	3.39	10.18	0.00 6.79	0.00
				4V, 4V	6.78	20.34

M

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Product Code	Product Description	<u>Quantity</u> <u>In Stock</u>	<u>Average</u> <u>Cost Price</u>	Stock Value	Sales Price	<u>Expected</u> Sales
SS11/RED/00M	POLO RED S/Sleeve 65/35	4,00	3.40	13.60	6.78	
SS11/RED/00S SS11/WHI/0XL	POLO RED S/Sleeve 65/35	1.00	3,40	3.40	6.78	27.12
SS230/BLA/00M	POLO WHITE S/Sleeve 65/35	1.00	3.02	3.02	0.00	6.78
SS402/DNA/00L	SWEATSHIRT Black Zip	1.00	6.59	6.59	12.48	0.00
SS402/DNA/00M	POLO SHIRT 65/35 Pique	5.00	3.32	16.60	7,99	12.48
5S402/DNA/00S	POLO SHIRT 65/35 Pique	1.00	3.40	3.40	7.99	39.95 7.99
SS402/NAV/00M	POLO SHIRT 65/35 Pique	1.00	3.40	3.40	7,99	7.99 7.99
SS8/HEA/00L	POLO SHIRT 65/35 Pique Fruit of the Loom Classic	2.00	3.32	6.64	7.99	15.98
SS86/HEA/00M	POLO Ladies - Heather	1.00	4.29	4.29	0.00	0.00
SSR-3/NAV/0XL	Stormtech Men's Stratus	3.00	3.02	9.06	6.04	18.12
ST800/LOGO/03	LOGO Rear Heatseal Stuga	1.00	42.50	42.50	85.00	85.00
STR001	Tollet Rolls Domestic White	10.00	1.60	16.00	2.95	29.50
STR002	Tollet Rolls Domestic 2ply	42.00 58.00	9.02	378.84	7.46	313.32
T1002/BLA/034R	TROUSER Harrow Mens	3,00	4.45	258.10	10.35	600.30
T1002/CHA/036R	TROUSER Harrow Mens	1.00	10.95	32.85	21.90	65.70
T1002/NAV/028R	TROUSER Harrow Mens Navy	1.00	10.95	10.95	21.90	21.90
T2003/BLA/020R	TROUSER Ladies Black	1.00	10.95 10.95	10.95	21.90	21,90
TE800/LOGO	TEW BROS Embroidered	16.00	0.80	10.95	21.90	21.90
TFR25	Traffic Film Remover - 25	4.00	20.37	12.80	2.75	44.00
TTE01/NAV/000	TTE polyester Navy plain	10.00	1.55	81.48	29.50	118.00
TL800/NAV/00L	Tombo Teamsport Start Line	1.00	4.40	15.50	4,75	47.50
TO650/LOGO	LOGO Town or Country Text	6.00	1.25	4.40 7.50	8,80	8.80
TRA122/NAV/2XL	Benson Jacket 2in1 Navy	1.00	30.60	30,60	2,20	13.20
TRA123/BLA/016	Women's Benson II 3-in-1	1.00	32.40	32.40	63.00	63.00
TRA138/NAV/00M	JACKET Mens Ledger 3 In 1	2.00	31.90	63.80	69.00	69.00
TRA138/NAV/00S	JACKET Mens Ledger 3 in 1	1.00	29.71	29.71	72.00	144.00
TRA138/NAV/0XL TRA138/NAV/3XL	JACKET Mens Ledger 3 in 1	2.00	32.30	64.60	72.00 72.00	72.00
TRA138/NAV/XXL	JACKET Mens Ledger 3 in 1	1.00	34.20	34.20	72.00	144.00
TRASOO/NAV/OOL	JACKET Mens Ledger 3 in 1	2.00	32.30	64.60	72.00	72.00
TRA642/NAV/00L	FLEECE Regatta Fleece	1.00	10.16	10.15	21,60	144.00
TRA642/NAV/00S	SOFTSHELL Uproar Navy SOFTSHELL Uproar Navy	7.00	10.90	76.30	30.00	21.60 210.00
TRA654/BLA/OXL	JACKET Reid Softshell	12.00	14.41	172.92	30.00	360.00
TRA654/NAV/UOL	JACKET Reid Softshell	1.00	12.56	12.56	24.00	24.00
TRA700/BOT/2XL	Haber II Fleece	9.00	11.86	106.74	29.00	261.00
TRF530/DNA/00L	FLEECE Regatta Asgard II	1.00 1.00	6.50	6.50	13.50	13.50
TRF532/BOT/00S	FLEECE 2 Zipped Lower	1.00	11.66	11.66	22.50	22.50
TRF532/GRY/00L	FLEECE 2 Zipped Lower	1.00	7.65	7.65	16.00	16.00
TRF532/NAV/00S	FLEECE Navy 2 Zipped	1.00	7.65 7.65	7.65	16.00	16.00
TRF551/NAV/00L	FLEECE Regatta Lined Navy	1.00	10.76	7.65	16.00	16.00
TRF557/BLA/00M	Micro Fleece Jacket - Black	1.00	5.91	10.76 5.91	22.50	22.50
TRF557/BLA/00S	Micro Fleece Jacket - Black	1.00	5.91	5.91	12.52	12.52
TRF557/BLA/0XL	Micro Fleece Jacket - Black	5.00	6.22	31.11	12.52 12.52	12.52
TRF557/BLA/2XL	Micro Fleece Jacket - Black	1.00	6-26	6.26	12.52	62.60
TRF557/NAV/00L TRF566/KEY/00L	Micro Fleece Jacket - Navy	3.00	5,91	17.73	9.95	12.52
TRF566/KEY/00M	Regatta Standout Adamsville	1.00	8,95	8.95	17.90	29.85 17.90
TRW297/BLA/00L	Regatta Standout Adamsville	2.00	8.95	17.90	17.90	35.80
TRW297/8LA/00M	JACKET Dover Black Regatta JACKET Dover Black Regatta	3.00	12.71	38.13	28.00	84.00
TRW297/BLA/XXXL	JACKET Dover Black Regatta	7.00	18.69	130.86	28.00	196.00
TRW297/BLA/XXXXL	JACKET Dover Black Regatta	2.00	13.11	26.22	28.00	56.00
TRW444/BLA/00L	BOMBER Jacket - Black	1.00	12.71	12.71	28.00	28.00
TRW461/KEY/00S	Regatta Standout Ardmore	1.00	13.46	13.46	33.10	33.10
TRW463/NAV/00L	Vertex III Jacket - Navy	1.00	14.95	14.95	29.90	29.90
TRW463/NAV/00M	Vertex III Jacket - Navy	8.00 13.00	29.48	235.84	56.10	448.80
TRW463/NAV/00S	Vertex III Jacket - Navy	1.00	29.53	383.91	59.00	767.00
TRW463/NAV/0XL	Vertex III Jacket - Navy	4.00	28.48	28.48	59.00	59.00
TRW463/NAV/2XL	Vertex III Jacket - Navy	2.00	30.15	120.60	56.10	224.40
TT904/BLA/000	TYTO Ties Satin Bow Tie	10.00	29.48 2.07	58.96	56.10	112.20
UC101/BLA/00L	POLO SHIRT Classic - Black	1.00	2.60	20.70	0.00	0.00
UC101/BLA/00M	POLO SHIRT Classic - Black	1,00	2.60	2.60	5.20	5.20
UC101/BLA/00S	POLO SHIRT Classic - Black	8.00	2.60	2,60	6.25	6.25
UC101/BLA/3XL	POLO SHIRT Classic - Black	6.00	1.55	20.80 9.30	6.25	50.00
UC101/BOT/00L	POLO SHIRT Classic - Bottle	1.00	2.60	2.60	5.50	33.00
UC101/BOT/00S	POLO SHIRT Classic - Bottle	1.00	2.60	2.60	5.20	5,20
UC101/NAV/00L	POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy	11.00	2.60	2.60 28.60	5.20 E 30	5.20
UC101/NAV/00M	POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy	17.00	2,60	44.20	5.20	57.20
UC101/NAV/00S	POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy	27.00	0.67	18.20	5.20	88.40
UC101/NAV/0XL	POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy	22.00	2.60	57.20	5.20 5.20	140.40
UC101/NAV/0XS	POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy	1.00	2.60	2.60	5.20 5.20	114.40
UC101/NAV/3XL	POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy	2.00	3.10	6.20	5.20 5.20	5.20
UC101/NAV/4XL	POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy	1.00	3.10	3.10	5.20 5.20	10.40
UC101/NAV/XXL	POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy	1.00	2.60	2.60	5.20	5.20
					2024	5.20

M

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Quantity <u>Average</u> Stock Sales **Product Code Product Description** Expected In Stock Cost Price Value Price Sales UC101/PUR/00L POLO SHIRT Classic - Purple 3.00 2.60 7.80 UC101/PUR/00M 5.20 15.60 POLO SHIRT Classic - Purple 1.00 2.60 2.60 UC101/PUR/2XL 5.20 POLO SHIRT Classic - Purple 5.20 3.00 2.60 UC101/WHI/0XL 7.80 5.20 POLO SHIRT Classic - White 15.60 6.00 2.60 15.60 UC102/BLA/2XL 5.20 POLO SHIRT Classic - Black 31.20 5.00 3.30 UC102/MAR/00L 16.50 7.40 POLO SHIRT Classic -37.00 1,00 3.30 3.30 UC102/MAR/00M POLO SHIRT Classic -7.50 7.50 1.00 3.30 3.30 UC102/MAR/0XL 7.40 POLO SHIRT Classic -7.40 1.00 3.30 3.30 UC102/NAV/00L POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy 7.40 7.40 5.00 3,30 16.50 UC102/NAV/00M 0.00 POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy 0.00 10.00 3.30 33,00 UC102/NAV/00S 7.40 POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy 74.00 1.00 3.30 3.30 UC102/NAV/0XL 7,40 POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy 7.40 13.00 3.30 42,90 UC102/NAV/0XS 0.00 POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy 0.00 1.00 3,30 UC102/NAV/3XL 3.30 POLO SHIRT Classic - Navy 6.60 5.60 4.00 3.80 UC105/BLA/00L 15.20 7.40 POLO Classic 3 button 29.60 1.00 2.25 UC105/BOT/00L 2.25 6.35 POLO Classic 3 button 6.35 6.00 2.25 13.50 UC105/BOT/00M POLO Classic 3 button 6.35 38.10 6.00 2.25 13.50 UC105/BOT/00S POLO Classic 3 button 6.35 38.10 5.00 2.25 11.25 UC105/BOT/0xt 6.35 POLO Classic 3 button 31.75 1.00 2.25 2.25 UC105/HEA/00L POLO Classic 3 button 5.35 6.35 2.00 2.25 UC105/MAR/00L 4.50 6.35 POLO Classic 3 button 12,70 20.00 2.25 45.00 UC105/MAR/00M POLO Classic 3 button 6.35 127.00 25.00 2.25 56.25 UC105/MAR/00S 6.35 POLO Classic 3 button 158.75 5.00 2.25 11.25 UC105/NAV/00L 6.35 POLO SHIRT Active Pique 31.75 3.00 2.25 UC105/NAV/00M 6.75 6.35 POLO SHIRT Active Pique 19.05 5.00 2,25 UC105/NAV/2XL 11.25 6.35 POLO SHIRT Active Pique 31.75 1.00 2.25 2.25 UC105/NAV/3XL 6.35 POLO SHIRT Active Pique 6,35 4.00 2,75 UC105/NAV/4XL 11.00 6.35 POLO SHIRT Active Pique 25,40 1.00 2.25 2.25 UC105/NAV/5XL 6.35 POLO SHIRT Active Pique 6.35 1.00 2.75 2.75 UC106/BOT/00M POLO SHIRT Active Pique 5.00 5.00 2.00 2.60 UC106/LIM/00M 5.20 POLO SHIRT Active Pique 5.50 11.00 2.00 2.50 5.00 UC106/MAR/00L POLO SHIRT Active Pique 4.60 9,20 1.00 2.60 2.60 UC106/MAR/00M POLO SHIRT Active Pique 5.20 5.20 1.00 2.60 2.60 UC106/MAR/00S 5.20 POLO SHIRT Active Pique 5.20 5.00 2.60 13.00 UC105/NAV/00S POLO SHIRT Active Pique 5.20 26.00 1.00 2.60 2.60 UC106/NAV/0XS POLO SHIRT Active Pique 5.20 5.20 1.00 2.60 2.60 UC106/RED/00L POLO SHIRT Active Pique 5.20 5.20 2.00 2.60 5.20 UC106/WHI/00L 5.50 POLO SHIRT Active Pique 11.00 2.00 2,60 5.20 UC109/NAV/00L 5.20 POLO SHIRT Essential Navy 10,40 1.00 2,60 2.60 UC109/SKY/00M 5.20 POLO SHIRT Essential Sky 5.20 1.00 2.35 UC201/8LA/00L 2.35 6.00 Premium Sweatshirt - Black 6.00 10.00 4,85 48.50 UC201/BLA/0XL 9.95 Premium Sweatshirt - Black 99,50 2.00 4.85 9.70 UC201/BOT/00L 10.00 Premium Sweatshirt - Black 20.00 1.00 4.85 4.85 UC201/HEA/00L 9.00 Premium Sweatshirt -9.00 1.00 4.85 4.85 9.95 UC201/NAV/001 9.95 Premium Sweatshirt - Navy 32.00 4.60 147.20 9.20 UC201/NAV/00S Premium Sweatshirt - Navy 294.40 1.00 4.60 4.60 UC201/NAV/0XL Premium Sweatshirt - Navy 9.20 9.20 39.00 4.60 179,40 UC201/NAV/0XS 9.20 358.80 Premium Sweatshirt - Navy 1.00 4.60 4.60 UC203/BLA/00L 9.20 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -9.20 2.00 3.80 7,60 UC203/BLA/00M 0.00 0.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -1.00 3.80 3.80 UC203/BLA/00S 0.00 0.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -5.00 3,80 19.00 0.00 UC203/BLA/0XL Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -0.001.00 3.80 3.80 UC203/BLA/4XL 0.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -0.00 1.00 4.30 UC203/BOT/00L 4.30 11.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -11.00 3.00 3.80 11.40 0.00 UC203/BOT/00M 0.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -3.00 3.80 11.40 11.00 UC203/BOT/nos 33.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -3.00 3.80 11,40 11.00 UC203/BOT/3XL Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -33.00 1.00 3.50 3.50 UC203/HEA/00L 7.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -7.00 2.00 4.00 8.00 UC203/NAV/00L 7.60 15.20 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -10.00 3.80 38.00 UC203/NAV/00M 8.00 80.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -1.00 3.80 3.80 8.00 UC203/NAV/0XL Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -8.00 2.00 3.80 7.60 UC203/NAV/2XL 8.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -16.00 3,00 2,53 7.60 UC203/NAV/XXXL 8.00 24.00 Uneek Classic Sweatshirt -1.00 4.00 4.00 8.00 UC204/BOT/00M 8.00 Uneek Premium V-Neck 2.00 5.15 10.30 UC204/NAV/00L Uneek Premium V-Neck 11.50 23.00 2.00 5.15 10.30 UC204/NAV/00M Uneek Premium V-Neck 10.30 20.60 1.00 5.15 5.15 UC204/NAV/00S 11,90 11.90 Uneek Premium V-Neck 1.00 5.15 5.15 UC204/NAV/0XL 10.30 10.30 Uneek Premium V-Neck 1.00 5.15 UC204/NAV/0XS 5.15 10.30 10.30 Uneek Premium V-Neck 1 00 5.15 5.15 UC205/NAV/00L 10.30 SWEATSHIRT Set in Sleeve 10.30 6.00 3.40 20.40 UC205/NAV/00M 7.35 SWEATSHIRT Set in Sleeve 44.10 1.00 3.40 3,40 UC302/BLA/00L 7.20 7.20 TEE Gents Premium Tee 1.00 1.43 1.43 UC302/BLA/00M 3.10 TEE Gents Premium Tee 3.10 1.00 1.43 1.43 UC302/BLA/0XL 3.10 3.10 TEE Gents Premium Tee 1.00 1.43 1.43 3.10 3.10

M

Page:

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Quantity <u>Average</u> Stock Sales **Product Code Product Description** Expected In Stock **Cost Price** Value Price Sales UC302/BLA/2XL TEE Gents Premium Tee 1.00 1.43 1.43 3.10 UC302/NAV/00L 3.10 TEE Gents Premium Tee 9.00 1.43 12.87 0.00 UC302/NAV/00M TEE Gents Premium Tee 0.00 2.00 1.43 2.86 UC302/WHI/00M 0.00 TEE Gents Premium Tee 0.00 6.00 1.23 7.38 UC601/CHA/00L 0.00 FLEECE Premium Full Zip 0.00 1.00 7.35 7.35 10.95 UC602/BOT/00S Premium 1/4 Zip Fleece 10.95 1.00 7.35 7.35 UC602/FOR/00M Premium 1/4 Zip Fleece 12.95 12.95 2.00 7.00 14.00 14.70 UC604/BLA/00L FLEECE Classic Full Zip 29.40 9.00 4.90 44.10 UC604/BLA/00M FLEECE Classic Full Zip 11.20 100,80 6.00 4.90 29.40 UC604/BLA/00S 11,20 67,20 FLEECE Classic Full Zip 3.00 4,90 14.70 UC604/BLA/0XL 11.20 FLEECE Classic Full Zip 33,60 1.00 4.90 4.90 11.20 UC604/BLA/2XL FLEECE Classic Full Zip 11.20 3.00 4.90 14.70 UC604/8OT/00L 11.20 FLEECE Classic Full Zip 33.60 1.00 5.40 5.40 UC604/BOT/00M 11.20 FLEECE Classic Full Zip 11.20 2.00 4.90 UC604/BOT/0XL 9.80 11.20 FLEECE Classic Full Zip 22.40 10.00 5.40 54.00 UC604/BOT/2XL 11,20 FLEECE Classic Full Zip 112.00 20.00 5.40 108.00 UC604/BOT/3XL 11.20 FLEECE Classic Full Zip 224.00 5.00 5.40 27,00 11.20 UC604/BOT/4XL FLEECE Classic Full Zip 56.00 5.00 5.40 27.00 11.20 UC604/NAV/00L FLEECE Classic Full Zip 56.00 3,00 4.90 14.70 UC604/NAV/00M FLEECE Classic Full Zip 11.20 33.60 1.00 4.90 4.90 UC604/NAV/00S 11.20 11,20 FLEECE Classic Full Zip 3.00 4.90 14.70 UC604/NAV/0XL 11,20 FLEECE Classic Full Zip 33.60 3.00 4.90 14.70 UC605/BOT/00L 11.20 33.60 FLEECE Premium 1.00 5.60 5.60 UC611/GRY/00L 11.20 11.20 Premium Full Zip Softshell 1.00 14.25 14.75 UC612/BLA/0XL 29.75 SOFTSHELL Black Jacket 29.75 1.00 9,98 9.98 UC612/BLA/0XS 21.00 SOFTSHELL Black Jacket 21.00 1.00 10.50 10.50 UC612/NAV/00I SOFTSHELL Navy Jacket 21.00 21.00 1.00 9.98 9.98 19.96 UC701/WHI/00M SHIRT Gents Pinpoint Long 19.96 1.00 6.15 6.15 12.50 UC702/BLA/00M SHIRT Gents Pinpoint Short 12.50 5.00 5.50 27.50 UC702/BLA/0XS SHIRT Gents Pinpoint Short 11.00 55.00 2.00 5.50 11.00 UC702/WHI/00M SHIRT Gents Pinpoint Short 11.00 22.00 1.00 5.50 5.50 UC702/WHI/0XL 11.00 SHIRT Gents Pinpoint Short 11.00 4.00 5.25 21.00 UC704/BLA/00L 11.00 SHIRT Ladies Pinpoint Short 44.00 2.00 5.05 10.10 UC708/WHI/00M 10.12 20.24 SHIRT Classic Short Sleeve 1.00 4.35 4.35 UC709/BLA/0XL 9.10 9.10 SHIRT L/S Mens Poplin Style 1.00 5.15 5.15 UC709/WHI/00M 9.50 SHIRT L/S Mens Poplin Style 9.50 2.00 4.75 9.50 UC710/WHI/00L 9.50 19.00 SHIRT S/S Mens Poplin Style 1.00 4.15 4.15 8.30 UC712/BLA/00S 8.30 **BLOUSE Ladies Poplin Short** 5.00 4.20 21.00 8.40 UC712/BLA/0XS **BLOUSE Ladies Poplin Short** 42,00 5.00 4.20 21.00 UC801/YEL/00M 8.40 42.00 WAISTCOAT Hiviz Yellow 22.00 1.13 UC801/YEL/00S 74 86 0.00 WAISTCOAT Hiviz Yellow 0.0020.00 1.13 22,60 0.00 UC801/YEL/0XI WAISTCOAT Hiviz Yellow 0.00 14.00 0.92 12.88 UC801/YEL/2XL 1.80 25.20 WAISTCOAT Hiviz Yellow 3.00 0.922.76 0.00 UC801/YEL/3XL 0.00 WAISTCOAT Hiviz Yellow 2.00 1.17 2.34 0.00 UC801/YEL/4XL 0.00 WAISTCOAT Hiviz Yellow 2.00 1.17 2.34 0.00 UC803/SAY/00L HIVIS JACKET Freeway 0.00 2.00 10.76 21.52 22.10 UC803/SAY/00M 44.20 HIVIS JACKET Freeway 3.00 10.76 32.28 22.10 UC803/SAY/00S 66,30 HIVIS JACKET Freeway 1.00 10.76 10.76 UC804/SAY/00L 22.10 22.10 BOMBER Jacket - Hivis 7.00 2.70 18,87 UC804/SAY/00M 16.95 118.65 BOMBER Jacket - Hivis 5.00 6.76 33.78 16.95 UC804/SAY/00S 84.75 BOMBER Jacket - Hivis 1.00 9.20 9.20 16.95 UC804/SAY/0XL 16.95 BOMBER Jacket - Hivis 9.00 1.40 12.58 16.95 UC901/NAV/036L 152.55 Workwear Trousers - Navv 2.00 5.30 10.60 0.00 UC902/NAV/028R TROUSERS Gents Cargo 0.00 6.00 4.54 27,25 11.20 UC902/NAV/032R TROUSERS Gents Cargo 67.20 2.00 5.45 10.90 11.20 UC902/NAV/034R TROUSERS Gents Cargo 22,40 8.00 5.45 43.60 11.20 UC902/NAV/036R TROUSERS Gents Cargo 89.60 4,00 5.45 21.80 11.20 44.80 UC902/NAV/036S TROUSERS Gents Cargo 3.00 6.15 18.45 11,20 UC902/NAV/042R 33.60 TROUSERS Gents Cargo 2.00 6.15 12.30 11.20 UC905/BLA/010 22.40 TROUSERS Ladles Cargo 1.00 5.60 5.60 11.20 UC905/NAV/008 11,20 TROUSERS Ladies Cargo 2.00 5.35 10,70 11.20 UCC001/NAV/00L 22,40 Sweatshirt Navy 2.00 4,27 8.54 8.00 16.00 UCC001/NAV/00M Sweatshirt Navy 2.00 4.27 8,54 8.00 UCC002/BLA/00L 16.00 SWEATSHIRT Black 3.00 5.19 15.45 10.30 UCC002/NAV/0XL 30.90 SWEATSHIRT Navy 1.00 5.15 5.15 0.00 UCC003/BLA/00L 0.00 Polo Shirt Black 11.00 2.36 26,00 6.00 66.00 UCC003/BLA/00M Polo Shirt Black 12.00 2,38 28.60 6.00 UCC003/BLA/0XL 72.00 Polo Shirt Black 7.00 2.23 15.60 6.00 UCC003/BOT/0xi 42.00 Polo Shirt Bottle Green 1.00 2.60 2,60 6.00 UCC003/NAV/00L 6.00 Polo Shirt Navy 5.00 2.60 13.00 6.00 30.00 UCC003/NAV/00M Polo Shirt Navy 2.00 2.60 5.20 6.00 UCC003/NAV/005 12.00 Polo Shirt Navy 2.00 2.60 5.20 5,20 UCC003/NAV/0XL 10.40 Polo Shirt Navv 2.00 2.60 5.20 6.00 UCC004/NAV/00L 12.00 POLO Heavyweight 50/50 -5.00 3.30 16.50 6.60 33.00

M

Page:

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Quantity <u>Average</u> Stock Value Sales **Product Code** Expected **Product Description** In Stock Cost Price Price Sales UCC004/NAV/00M POLO Heavyweight 50/50 -12.00 3.30 39.60 UCC004/NAV/00S 6.60 79.20 POLO Heavyweight 50/50 -8.00 3.30 26.40 6.60 UCC205/BLA/048 BOILERSUIT Black Stud 52.80 20.00 4.36 87.20 W1004/CHA/040 19.95 WAISTCOAT Borough Mens 399.00 1.00 12,95 12.95 WCF22 25.90 Hand Towels Standard 25.90 28.00 WCR250502 6.50 182.00 12.61 353.08 Hygiene Rolls White 2Plv 5.00 11.40 57.00 WCR500502 Hygiene Couch Roll White 21,20 106.00 5.00 8.62 43.10 WD002/NAV/00M 21.20 BOILERSUIT full back 106.00 1.00 12,51 12.51 WD011/BLA/012R TROUSERS Ladies Combat 28.00 28.00 1.00 11.22 11.22 WD075/8LA/036R 22,44 TROUSER Dickies Red Hawk 22.44 1.00 10.44 10.44 WD110/BLA/009 TRAINER Dickies Tiber 20.88 20.88 1.00 35.65 35.65 WD4930/NAV/034R 71.30 **TROUSERS Grafter Trousers** 71.30 3.00 20.75 62.25 22.30 WD4930/NAV/036R 66.90 TROUSERS Grafter Duo 2.00 15.65 31.30 22.30 WD814/BLA/0325 TROUSER Black with Knee 44.60 1.00 8.95 WD814/BLA/034R 8.95 17.00 TROUSER Black with Knee 17.00 2.00 11.33 22,66 17.00 WD814/8LA/034T TROUSER Black with Knee 34.00 3.00 10.50 31.50 17,00 WD814/BLA/0369 TROUSER Black with Knee 51.00 2.00 11.33 22.66 17,00 WD814/BLA/036T TROUSER Black with Knee 34.00 1.00 11.22 11.22 WD814/BLA/040R 17.00 TROUSER Black with Knee 17,00 1.00 11.33 11.33 17.00 WD814/BLA/0405 TROUSER Black with Knee 17.00 2.00 8.95 17.90 WD814/BLA/044T 17.00 TROUSER Black with Knee 34.00 1.00 8.95 8.95 WD814/BLA/048S TROUSER Black with Knee 22.56 22.66 1.00 11.22 11.22 WD814/NAV/032R 17.00 TROUSER Navy with Knee 17.00 1.00 8.95 8.95 WD814/NAV/032T 17.00 TROUSER Navy with Knee 17.00 1.00 11.33 11.33 17.00 WD814/NAV/044R TROUSER Navy with Knee 17,00 2.00 8.95 WD834/BLA/034 17.90 17.00 SHORTS - Redhawk Black 34.00 2.00 10.81 21.61 WD864/BLA/034R TROUSER Red Hawk Black 14.00 28.00 3.00 9.75 WD864/BLA/036R 29.25 17.95 TROUSER Red Hawk Black 53.85 2,00 8.68 17.35 19.60 WD864/BLA/038R TROUSER Red Hawk Black 39.20 5.00 3.90 19.50 WD864/BLA/042R 11.40 TROUSER Red Hawk Black 57.00 1.00 9.75 WD864/RED/036R 9.75 0.00 TROUSER Red Hawk Red 0.00 2.00 10.03 20.06 WD884/BLA/0305 TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 11.40 22.80 2,00 11.33 22.66 WD884/BLA/032L TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 19.50 39.00 1.00 11.33 11.33 WD884/BLA/032R 15.95 TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 15.95 3.00 11.29 33,88 WD884/BLA/042R 19,95 TROUSERS Dickles Redhawk 59,85 3.00 11.22 33.66 WD884/GRY/030R 22.66 TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 67.98 1.00 11.33 11.33 WD884/GRY/032R 22.48 TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 22.48 4.00 10.65 42.61 WD884/GRY/032S 22,48 89.92 TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 2.00 WD884/GRY/034R 8,95 17.90 22.48 TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 44.96 1.00 11,22 WD884/GRY/036R 11,22 22.48 22.48 TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 1.00 11.22 WD884/GRY/036S 11.77 15.95 TROUSERS Dickles Redhawk 15.95 1.00 8.95 8.95 WD884/GRY/036T 22.48 TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 22,48 1.00 8,95 8.95 WD884/GRY/038R 22.48 TROUSERS Dickles Redhawk 22.48 2.00 11.22 22.44 22.48 WD884/GRY/038T TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 44.96 1.00 8.95 WD884/GRY/040R 8.95 22.48 22,48 TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 4,00 8.95 35.80 22.48 WD884/GRY/040S TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 89.92 2.00 8.95 17.90 22.48 WD884/GRY/042R TROUSERS Dickies Redhawk 44.96 2.00 8,95 17.90 22.48 WD884/NAV/032L 44.96 TROUSERS Navy 3.00 11.22 33.66 WD884/NAV/034L 22.48 67.44 TROUSERS Navy 1.00 11.22 11.22 WD884/NAV/034R 17,90 17.90 TROUSERS Navy 2.00 8.95 17,90 22,48 WD884/NAV/034S 44.96 **TROUSERS** Navy 3.00 11.29 33.88 17.90 WD884/NAV/036R 53.70 **TROUSERS** Navv 4.00 8.95 35.80 22.48 WD884/NAV/036S 89.92 **TROUSERS** Navy 2.00 11.33 WD884/NAV/038R 22.66 17.90 35.80 **TROUSERS** Navy 2,00 8.95 17.90 22,48 WD884/NAV/040R 44.96 **TROUSERS** Navy 1.00 8.95 8.95 22.48 WD884/NAV/040S TROUSERS Navy 22,48 1.00 8.95 8.95 17.90 WE800/LOGO West Quay Cars - Emb Left 17.90 23,00 0.80 18.40 2.75 WE800/LOGO/01 63.25 West Quay Cars - Emb Right 16.00 0.80 12.80 WMR2804002 2.75 44.00 Tufwipe White 2ply 1000 3.00 10.27 30.81 20.96 WR001/YEL/00L 62.88 WAISTCOAT HIGH VIS 24.00 1.30 31.20 0.00 WR001/YEL/00M 0.00 WAISTCOAT HIGH VIS 5.00 1.42 7.10 0.00 WR001/YEL/0XL 0.00 WAISTCOAT HIGH VIS 14.00 1.30 18.20 0.00 WR001/YEL/3XL 0.00 WAISTCOAT HIGH VIS 2.00 1.30 2.60 0.00 0.00 WR001/YEL/XXL WAISTCOAT HIGH VIS 2.00 1.30 2.60 0.00 WR100/BLA/009 0.00 **BOOTS** Warrior Chukka 2.00 10.90 21.80 0.00 WWJ254/8LA/024R 0.00 JACKET Juliette Single 2.00 44.00 88,00 88.00 WWJ324/BLA/08R 176.00 Black 2 button chloe jacket 1.00 30.00 30.00 60.00 WWT260/NAV/010R 60,00 TROUSERS Monique Ladies 1.00 22.00 22.00 WWT264/BLA/010R 44.00 44.00 TROUSERS Monique Ladies 2.00 11.00 22.00 WWT264/BLA/016R 0.00 0.00 TROUSERS Monique Ladies 1.00 22.00 22.00 44.00 WWT274/BLA/010R TROUSERS - Zoe Classic Fit 44.00 1.00 15.00 15.00 WWT370/NAV/008R 30.00 30.00 TROUSER Carla Navy 1.00 20.95 20,95 41,90 XR60 41.90 Clay Absorbent Granules 20 10.00 4,20 42.00 XR70 6.99 69.90 Industrial Spillage Absorbent 1.00 4.00 4.00 6.80 6.80

S

Page:

CCL Southampton

Product Valuation (Average Cost Price)

Product Code YD/10 ZIRCON/WHI/000 ZT180B/CLR/01-02 ZT180M/BLA/00L ZT180M/BLA/0XL ZT180M/BLA/4XL	Product Description Duster Yellow 20x18 - Pack HELEMT Zircon White Jerzees Classic T-Shirt - Russell Classic T-Shirt - Black Russell Classic T-Shirt - Navy Russell Classic T-Shirt - Black	Quantity In Stock 10.00 8.00 3.00 10.00 8.00 2.00	Average Cost Price 2.39 2.75 1.22 1.89 1.89 1.89	Stock Value 23.90 22.00 3.66 18.90 15.12 3.78	Sales Price 3.66 5.50 2.25 3.90 3.90 3.90	Expected Sales 36.60 44.00 6.75 39.00 31.20 7.80
			Totals:	29,788,40		175,474.66

S

Schedule 5

(Disposal of Charged Assets)

(Clause 5.1(e))

Part 1

Form of letter of Request to dispose of Charged Assets

To:
The Directors
Cavendish Investments (Manchester) Limited
2 Regency Chambers
Jubilee Way
Bury
Lancashire
BL9 0JW

[date]

Dear Sirs

We refer to the debenture dated [•] granted to you by us ("Debenture").

We hereby request your consent to dispose of [asset] being part of the Mortgaged Property (as defined in the Debenture). We wish to dispose of [asset] to [purchaser] [describe terms].

Please confirm your consent to the above disposal by signing and returning the enclosed letter.

Yours faithfully

for and on behalf of

Concept Corporate Ltd

S

Part 2

Form of letter of consent to dispose of Charged Assets

To:	Concept Corporate Ltd
	[date]
Dear S	irs
We refe	er to your letter of [date], a copy of which is attached.
We he	reby consent to the disposal of [asset] to [purchaser] [on terms] [on the condition that conditions of consent to disposal]].
Yours f	aithfully

for and on behalf of

Cavendish Investments (Manchester) Limited

IN WITNESS of which the parties have executed this deed on the date set out above.

SIGNED and delivered as a deed by **CONCEPT CORPORATE LTD** acting by one director:

Director Signature

Name Laura Jane Macklin



In the presence of:-

Signature:

Name:

Samantha Wilson

Business Comment Manager

Occupation:

2 Regency Chambers

Jubilee Way Bury BL9 OJW

Address:

SIGNED and delivered as a deed by CAVENDISH INVESTMENTS (MANCHESTER) LIMITED acting by two directors or by one director and the secretary:

Director

Signature

Name The FREEL

Director/Secretary

Signature

Name JOHATHON S.M. CART

